
 Page 1 of 3 4/7/2025  

AGENDA 
OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Agriculture Building Board Room • 2800 N Lincoln Blvd • Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
Monday, April 7, 2025 – 9:30 a.m. 

 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll call 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
4. Discussion and possible approval of March 3, 2025, regular meeting minutes. 
 

  5.      Discussion and possible approval of Claims and Financial Statement Summary         
       (Exhibit #1). 

 
6.      Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2). 
         Discussion and possible approval of the following amended agreements: 

a. Grand River Dam Authority (OCC-738) to provide matching funds to GRDA To 
provide matching funds to GRDA to coordinate with other local, state, and federal 
experts to envision wetland development in the former lake bed of Lake Francis in 
Adair County. Amendment 4: Adds funds for Charette, Beaver Workshop and 
Final Report. 

b. Noble County Conservation District (OCC-803) to collaborate with the district, Lake 
McMurtry Friends and NRCS to develop a grazing management demonstration site at 
Lake McMurtry that will demonstrate how grazing management can be used as a tool 
in management of invasive/nuisance species. Amendment 3: No cost time extension. 

c. LeFlore County Conservation District (OCC-839) to provide funding to the district for 
unpaved roads projects within the conservation district boundaries for County 
Commissioner Districts 1 and 3. Amendment 3: No cost time extension.   

Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements: 
d. Dewey County Conservation District (OCC-920) to enable support to work with Noble 

Research Institute for delivery of grazing management workshops for livestock 
producers to be convened May 13-15, 2025 at Leedey, OK. 

e. To Improve Mississippi Economics (T.I.M.E., Inc.) (OCC-921) to serve as a sub-
recipient of grant funds to establish a collaborative Urban Hub in Ardmore, OK 
working with the Chickasaw Nation, Murray State College, and OACD to educate 
producers, increase access to programs and local food, and provide micro-grants to 
build resilience in operations with a focus on tribal and small urban producers. 

f. Major County Conservation District (OCC-922) to collaborate with the district to work 
with producers along the Canadian River to chemically control salt cedar in partnership 
with the International Crane Foundation with funding from a grant through the Weeden 
Foundation. 

g. Alfalfa County Conservation District (OCC-923) to provide funding to the district for 
unpaved roads projects within the conservation district boundaries for County 



 Page 2 of 3 4/7/2025  

Commissioner District 2. 
h. Bryan Conservation District (OCC-924) to provide funding to the district for unpaved 

roads projects within the conservation district boundaries for County Commissioner 
District 3. 

i. Comanche County Conservation District (OCC-925) to provide funding to the district 
for unpaved roads projects within the conservation district boundaries for County 
Commissioner District 1. 

j. Jefferson County Conservation District (OCC-926) to provide funding to the district 
for unpaved roads projects within the conservation district boundaries for County 
Commissioner District 2. 

k. Alfalfa County Conservation District (OCC-927) to provide funds for a full-time 
Conservation Planner with the majority of time dedicated to Conservation Planning. 
The work area for the agreement is all of Area 1. The position will be headquartered in 
Alfalfa County CD. 

l. Creek County Conservation District (OCC-928) to provide funds for a full-time 
Conservation Planner with the majority of time dedicated to Conservation Planning. 
The work area for the agreement is all of Area 3. The position will be headquartered in 
Creek County CD. 

m. Murray County Conservation District (OCC-929) to provide funds for a full-time 
Cedar Eradication Technician with the majority of time dedicated to brush free zone 
establishment duties. The work area for the agreement is within the Terry Peach 
Watershed Restoration Program area. The position will be headquartered in Murray 
County CD in Sulphur, OK. 

n. Okmulgee County Conservation District (OCC-930) to provide funds for a full-time 
Cedar Eradication Technician with the majority of time dedicated to brush free zone 
establishment duties. The work area for the agreement is within the Terry Peach 
Watershed Restoration Program area. The position will be headquartered in Okmulgee 
County CD in Okmulgee. 

7.     Essential Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3). 
      Discussion and possible approval of the following Out of State Travel Requests: 

a. National Watershed Coalition Operation and Maintenance of Watershed Dams 
Workshop – April 29 – May 1, 2025 – Decatur, TX.  

 
8.   Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Director Appointments                                               
      (Exhibit #4). 

 
9. Discussion and possible approval to sponsor the Sustainable Urban Landscape Conference, 

June 27 – 28, 2025. 
 

10. Public Comments 
 
11. New Business 
 
12. Break (at option of the Chair) 
 
13.    Partnership Reports: 



 Page 3 of 3 4/7/2025  

          a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry 
          b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service 
          c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts 
 
 14.    Status Reports: 
          a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members 
          b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff 

1. Trey Lam, Executive Director 
2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director 
3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director 
4. Trampas Tripp, Land Management Director 
5. Clancy Green, District Services Director 
6. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director 
7. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 

 
15. Next Meeting: Monday, May 5, 2025, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture                    Board 

Room, 2800 N Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m. 
 

16. Adjournment 
 
All items on this agenda, including but not limited to any agenda item concerning the adoption or 
approval of any resolution, contract, agreement, or any other item of business, are subject to 
revision or amendment, including additions and/or deletions, without exception. Any revision or 
amendments will be limited and rationally related to the topic of the agenda item. The Board may 
defer, strike, continue, table, and/or refer any agenda item to its Executive Director, staff, attorney, 
and/or refer back or appoint a committee for the purpose of gathering more information the Board 
may need to take action on any agenda item at a subsequent special or regular meeting of the 
Board.  
 



1 | P a g e  –  O k l a h o m a  C o n s e r v a t i o n  C o m m i s s i o n  0 3 / 0 3 / 2 0 2 5  

 

M I N U T E S 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER   

The Oklahoma Conservation Commission met Monday, March 3, 2025, in the Agriculture 
Building located at 2800 N. Lincoln Blvd in Oklahoma. The meeting was called to order at 9:30 
a.m. by Vice Chair Robert Priess. He stated this was a scheduled regular meeting held in 
accordance with the Open Meeting Law, Title 25, Oklahoma Statutes, Sections 301 and following 
as amended. The agenda for this meeting was posted at 1:30 p.m. Thursday, February 27, 2025, at 
the front entrance of the Oklahoma Agriculture Building, 2800 N. Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma 
City, Oklahoma, as well as on the agency’s website conservation.ok.gov.   

  
ROLL CALL  

Bert Bitseedy, Administrative Assistant, took roll call and the following members were in 
attendance:  

Robert Priess, Vice Chairman, Area 2 Member  
Gary Crawley, Area 5 Member   
Joshua Haven, Area 4 Member  
Grant Victor, Secretary, Area 3 Member   

Absent:  
Dan Herald, Chair, Area 1 Member  
 

Others in attendance were:    
Trey Lam, Executive Director  
Lisa Knauf-Owen, Assistant Director  
Bert Bitseedy, Administrative Assistant  
Jeannie Parsley, Comptroller  
Janet Stewart, General Counsel  
Stephanie Acquario, Attorney I  
Justine Anderson, Public Information Manager  
Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Division Director  
Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Division Director  
Moriah Manuel, Conservation Programs Administrative Assistant  
TJ Hathcock, Conservation Programs Division GIS Specialist II  
Tom Goode, Conservation Programs Field Operations Manager  
George Moore, Conservation Programs Watershed Technician  
Johnny Pelley, Conservation Programs Watershed Technician  
Clancy Green, District Services Director  
Brandon Welborn, District Services Administrative Programs Officer  
Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director  
Greg Kloxin, Soil Health Director  
Maryanne Dantzler-Kyer, Water Quality Environmental Projects Coordinator  
Trampas Tripp, Land Management Division Director  
Jeanne Jasper, NRCS State Conservationist  
JanLee Rowlett, ODAFF Deputy Commissioner  
Sarah Blaney, OACD Executive Director  
Marla Peek, Oklahoma Farm Bureau   



2 | P a g e  –  O k l a h o m a  C o n s e r v a t i o n  C o m m i s s i o n  0 3 / 0 3 / 2 0 2 5  

 

  
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS REGULAR MEETING  

A motion was made by Mr. Crawley and seconded by Mr. Victor to approve the minutes 
of the February 3, 2025; Commission meeting as written. Those voting aye were: Priess, Victor, 
Crawley and Haven.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.   
  
CLAIMS/FINANCIAL STATEMENT  

Commissioners reviewed the claims register, p-card statement, revenue summary and 
allotment budget / available cash report as provided by Ms. Parsley in Exhibit #1. Ms. Parsley 
stated the finance team report is in the packet, and she would be happy to answer any other 
questions. After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Victor and seconded by Mr. Haven to 
approve the financial reports as presented. Those voting aye were: Priess, Victor, Crawley and 
Haven. Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.  
  
PRESENTATION OF AGREEMENTS  

Ms. Owen requested the ratification of the following amended agreement (Exhibit #2), item 
“a.” which required approval prior to the Commission meeting. After discussion, a motion was 
made by Mr. Crawley and seconded by Mr. Victor to approve the new agreements as presented. 
Those voting aye were: Priess, Victor, Crawley and Haven. Nay votes: none. Motion carried.   

Ms. Owen requested the approval of the following amended agreements (Exhibit #2), items 
“b-e.” After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Victor and seconded by Mr. Haven to approve 
the amended agreements as presented. Those voting aye were: Priess, Victor, Crawley and Haven. 
Nay votes: none. Motion carried.  

Ms. Owen requested the approval of the following new agreement (Exhibit #2), items “f-
k.” After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Haven and seconded by Mr. Crawley to approve 
the new agreement as presented. Those voting aye were: Priess, Victor, Crawley and Haven. Nay 
votes: none. Motion carried.  

  
ESSENTIAL OUT OF STATE TRAVEL REQUESTS    

Mr. Lam requested the approval of the ratification of the following essential out of state 
travel requests (Exhibit #3), item “a.”  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Crawley and 
seconded by Mr. Victor to approve the travel request as presented. Those voting aye were: Priess, 
Victor, Crawley and Haven.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.  

Mr. Lam requested the approval of the following essential out of state travel requests 
(Exhibit #3), item “b-c.”  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Victor and seconded by Mr. 
Haven to approve the travel request as presented. Those voting aye were: Priess, Victor, Crawley 
and Haven.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 

  
CONSERVATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR APPOINTMENTS  

Ms. Green discussed with the Commissioners recommendation of Conservation District 
Director Appointments shown on Exhibit #4. After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Victor 
and seconded by Mr. Haven to approve the District Director’s appointments as presented. Those 
voting aye were:  Priess, Victor, Crawley and Haven. Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.  
  
PROGRAM YEAR 27 COST SHARE GUIDELINES  



3 | P a g e  –  O k l a h o m a  C o n s e r v a t i o n  C o m m i s s i o n  0 3 / 0 3 / 2 0 2 5  

 

Ms. Sawatzky discussed with Commissioners the proposed guidelines for the program year 
27 locally led cost share. After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Crawley and seconded by 
Mr. Haven to approve the Program Year 27 Cost Share Guidelines as presented. Those voting aye 
were: Priess, Victor, Crawley and Haven.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.   
  
REVISED AGENCY IN-OFFICE TELEWORK ARRANGEMENTS POLICY  

Ms. Stewart presented an updated Commission in-office telework arrangement policy. 
After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Haven and seconded by Mr. Crawley for approval for 
the Agency In-office Telework Arrangement Policy as presented. Those voting aye were: Priess, 
Crawley, Victor and Haven.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried.  
  
REVISED AGENCY PURCHASING POLICY  

Ms. Stewart noted that the Agency’s purchasing policy is required to be updated every two 
years. She presented the updated agency purchasing policy with a few minor changes with the 
threshold amounts to be raised to $25,000 and changes with IT purchasing. After discussion, a 
motion was made by Mr. Haven and seconded by Mr. Victor for approval of the Agency 
Purchasing Policy as presented. Those voting aye were: Priess, Crawley, Victor and Haven. Nay 
votes: none. Motion carried.  

  
SPONSORSHIP FOR THE OKLAHOMA CLEAN LAKES AND WATERSHED 
ASSOCIATION ANNUAL CONFERENCE  
 Ms. Owen requested to approve the sponsorship of the Oklahoma Clean Lakes and 
Watershed Conference in Stillwater, OK, which also includes the booth and attendee registration. 
After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Haven and seconded by Mr. Crawley for approval of 
the sponsorship as presented. Those voting aye were: Priess, Crawley, Victor and Haven. Naye 
votes: none. Motion carried.   

  
PUBLIC COMMENTS  

No public comments  
  
NEW BUSINESS  
         No new business  
  
CONSERVATION PARTNERSHIP REPORTS  

Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food, and Forestry (ODAFF): ODAFF were not in 
attendance at the meeting.   

USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS): State Conservationist Jeanne 
Jasper provided updates on staffing changes, including the loss of 35 employees in probationary 
status and the offer of deferred resignation for retirees. As a result, most of the NRCS offices will 
not be fully staffed and will transition to a smaller administrative team next week to better cover 
the locations. Staff across the state will assist in covering areas as acting supervisors. A new district 
coordinator is expected to join Team 10 in Stillwater, OK. Roderick Dukes will be moving back 
to Okmulgee with Team 21 starting next week, and applications for that position are due by Friday, 
March 7, 2025. Ms. Jasper also discussed budget updates, noting limited spending and travel while 
still providing technical assistance and outreach events and continuing to work with producers. 
She mentioned that agreements and contracts are still under review, with some areas losing their 



4 | P a g e  –  O k l a h o m a  C o n s e r v a t i o n  C o m m i s s i o n  0 3 / 0 3 / 2 0 2 5  

 

GSA leases, and it is expected that USDA will be next. They are awaiting further notice, which 
could impact field offices as well. She noted that federal employees received emails requesting 
they provide five bullet points summarizing their work accomplishments from the past week, 
applicable only to full-time federal employees. Ms. Jasper emphasized the need to keep moving 
forward with EQIP, CSP, and ACEP funds to ensure they are obligated. They are currently working 
on obligating the EQIP FY 25 funds, and they have been authorized to move forward with new 
contracts with Farm Bill funds, while IRA contacts are currently on pause. Lastly, they are looking 
forward to the Agency’s 90th Birthday this year and working on putting a celebration for the end 
of April for the Soil Conservation and NRCS with all the work that was done in the past years.  

Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts (OACD): Executive Director Sarah 
Blaney expressed her gratitude to OCC for their attendance and support of the annual meeting. She 
reported that a total of 411 people registered for the event, with 44 elected officials attending the 
banquet. Blaney announced the election of Ed Casey from the Nowata County Conservation 
District as the new President, and Donnie Nero from the Okfuskee County Conservation District 
as the new Vice President. The Leopold Conservation Award was presented to Scotty Herriman. 
Ms. Blaney mentioned her attendance at the NACD meeting in Salt Lake City, Utah, where she 
was elected as the President of the Association of Conservation Executive Directors. She noted 
that the recent layoffs of federal employees across the nation have a significant impact on the 
organization. She also attended the National Healthy Soils Policy Network in Washington, D.C., 
which focuses on state-level statutes for healthy soils. Additionally, she highlighted the Yard-by-
Yard Program, which currently has a wildlife habitat grant open for applications until March 31, 
2025, with a total funding amount of $40,000. Ms. Blaney invited the Commissioners to a private 
event with the Historical Society on April 14, 2025, marking the 90th Anniversary of Black 
Sunday. This event will include legislators, a leadership class, and meetings with CARE 
champions. The following day, April 15, 2025, will be Conservation Day at the Capitol. Regarding 
staffing updates at OACD, Ms. Blaney stated that they would be reaching out to districts due to 
federal freezes, and each employee would receive an advocacy packet. Currently, there are two 
employees on unpaid leave, and some are taking pay reductions. She expressed concern that within 
five months, OACD may not have any full-time staff remaining. The organization plans to proceed 
with the National Land & Range Judging Contest, although they are facing challenges due to 
denied travel requests from NRCS, which will impact the contest. On a positive note, General 
Mills has agreed to allocate funding to retain herself, Jean Lam, Taylor Marshall, and Amanda 
Fitzpatrick in their positions at OACD, allowing them to continue the CARE program with the 
same funding level. No grants have been officially canceled, and OACD will keep reporting its 
needs.  

 
STATUS REPORTS   
  
OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEMBERS  
  Mr. Priess – reported no rain in his area. 

  
Mr. Haven – reported his area received ½” -1” rain, which was much needed.  
  
Mr. Crawley –reported no changes in his area and waiting on spring season, with the warm 
weather has plants budding.  
   
Mr. Victor – reported snow in his area, making roads and feeding problems, need moisture.  



5 | P a g e  –  O k l a h o m a  C o n s e r v a t i o n  C o m m i s s i o n  0 3 / 0 3 / 2 0 2 5  

 

  
OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION STAFF  

Water Quality Program: Director Shanon Phillips mentioned that Director of Monitoring, 
Assessment, and Wetlands Program Brooks Trammell and his team wrapped up the installation 
for the monitoring devices for the Terry Peach Project. Practices and payments for the SHIP 
program are underway. She mentioned they received a grant from Wildlife Conservation and 
surveyed all the basins for fish passages which help them apply for funding with local communities 
thru the unpaved roads program to replace bridges in the southeast area. The southeast part of the 
state will be the start of the project, that part of the region has the greatest diversities of fish species. 
She stated the report is in the packet and would be happy to answer any other questions.  

Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services: Director Mike Sharp noted that 
the aerial photography team is working diligently to take pictures now that the leaves are starting 
to come out in the next two weeks. Additionally, GIS Day will be held on March 5, 2025, at the 
Capitol from 9:00 AM to 3:00 PM. Popcorn will be served, and special thanks go to Shellie 
Willoughby for lining up all the agencies for the event. He stated the report is in the packet and 
would be happy to answer any other questions.  

Land Management: Director Trampas Tripp announced that there are openings for a new 
cedar technician in Purcell, OK, as well as positions for conservation planning in Area I. The 
application period for these positions will close at the end of the week. In Burns Flat, 31 individuals 
are currently enrolled in the unpaved roads training, and there are plans to conduct additional 
training in other counties. The "Fighting Fire with Fire" event was attended by 60 participants, 
including 18 representatives from fire departments. The Muskogee Creek Nation's Agriculture and 
Natural Resources department expressed a desire to collaborate with the Oklahoma Conservation 
Commission (OCC) on this initiative. Mr. Tripp highlighted the success of various counties in 
assisting the Prescribed Burn Association (PBA) with controlled burns in their areas. Applications 
for prescribed fire from landowners have doubled recently. He also provided updates on the 
Jackson County Land Restoration project, specifically regarding the design of the shell pit. Tripp 
thanked Project Engineer Valerie Rogers for her efforts in saving the program money through 
sediment reduction initiatives. He stated the report is in the packet and he would be happy to 
answer any other questions.  

 District Services: Director Clancy Green reported a great turnout for the employee session 
during the state meeting, emphasizing the importance of strengthening our partnership with local 
connections. She noted that the continuing resolution expires on March 14, 2025, and highlighted 
the need to monitor the passing of votes and potential government shutdowns. Additionally, she 
mentioned that she and Ms. Owen will be traveling to Stillwater on March 4, 2025, to discuss the 
shared agreement with NRCS, which expires in September. This month’s training will focus on 
the Cost Share Program Year 27, led by Tammy Sawatzky, and the Yard-by-Yard Program, led by 
Cheryl Cheadle and Jack Titchener. She stated the report is in the packet and would be happy to 
answer any other questions.  

Conservation Programs: Director Tammy Sawatzky discussed the drought committee met 
last week and provided updates on the report, in the first round of the program year of the previous 
drought about over $33 million was paid out to the districts, and this funding has now been closed 
out as final claims are being processed. With these funds, a total of 6,000 individuals were able to 
benefit. The current drought program currently being worked on will expire on July 31, 2025. 
Since the current program began in November of 2024, so far, $3.3 million in claims have been 



6 | P a g e  –  O k l a h o m a  C o n s e r v a t i o n  C o m m i s s i o n  0 3 / 0 3 / 2 0 2 5  

 

submitted, with 3,000 participants applying for assistance. She stated the report is in the packet 
and would be happy to answer any other questions.  

Assistant Director: Lisa Knauf Owen noted that a workgroup has been developed to 
provide input to the Drought Committee. They are tasked with suggesting guidelines for when the 
Committee should be activated to initiate a program, when meetings should be held, should rules 
be established, and the process for handling denied applications. The work group is comprised of 
legal counsel for Agriculture, Conservation and the Water Board along with Tammy Sawatzky 
and Trey Lam. Additionally, she mentioned attending the NACD Annual Meeting in Salt Lake 
City, UT. There are several bills related to the OCC for invasive species pending approval. Ms. 
Owen highlighted that the renovations of the office building could potentially take up to a year for 
completion. The ongoing audit for fiscal years 2021-2024 is in progress, and OCC are working to 
provide information until it is finalized. The budget revision has been completed, approved, and 
funds have been received for the fund from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, which has been 
allocated for the next three years to support brush management and fire payments to landowners. 
Lastly, they are working on finalizing the policy to ensure compliance with executive orders. 
  
NEXT MEETING  

After discussion, the Commissioners next scheduled meeting of the Oklahoma 
Conservation Commission that was set for Monday, April 7, 2025, at the Oklahoma Department 
of Agriculture Building. 2800 N. Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.   

   
ADJOURNMENT  

There being no further business, Mr. Priess declared the meeting adjourned at 11:05 a.m.   
  

  

  
  
Approved by the Oklahoma Conservation Commission on April 7, 2025.   

  
______________________________

  
Chair  

 



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

00076379 70000 3000002 2/25/2025 945.00 512120 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE COMPANY
00076380 70000 3000002 2/25/2025 1,856.07 512120 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE CO
00076418 70000 3000002 2/28/2025 99.00 513230 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00076418 70000 3000002 2/28/2025 21.00 513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00076420 19302 3000002 2/28/2025 80,576.86 513230 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00076420 24000 3000002 2/28/2025 3,098.77 513230 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00076420 70000 3000002 2/28/2025 8,281.74 513230 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00076420 70000 3000002 2/28/2025 21,670.55 513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00076419 19302 3000002 2/28/2025 3,192.75 513230 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00076419 70000 3000002 2/28/2025 677.25 513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00076548 25000 3000002 3/6/2025 134,619.00 512110 EMPLOYEES GROUP INSURANCE DIVISION
00076548 24000 3000002 3/6/2025 7,343.90 512110 EMPLOYEES GROUP INSURANCE DIVISION
00076548 70000 3000002 3/6/2025 17,022.92 512110 EMPLOYEES GROUP INSURANCE DIVISION
00076635 70000 3000002 3/17/2025 945.00 512120 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE COMPANY
00076634 70000 3000002 3/17/2025 1,856.07 512120 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE CO
00076651 19302 3000002 3/18/2025 79,518.23 513230 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00076651 24000 3000002 3/18/2025 4,110.19 513230 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00076651 70000 3000002 3/18/2025 5,716.22 513230 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00076651 70000 3000002 3/18/2025 21,167.33 513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00076650 19302 3000002 3/18/2025 1,665.41 513230 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00076650 70000 3000002 3/18/2025 365.67 513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
H0519725 99400 2/28/2025 176.92 633110 WASHINGTON NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY
H0519726 99400 2/28/2025 1,643.00 633130 OKLAHOMAS CREDIT UNION
H0519729 99400 2/28/2025 15.00 633190 OKLA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES ASSOC
H0519724 99400 2/28/2025 1,230.71 633110 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE CO
H0519727 99400 2/28/2025 600.00 633130 CREDIT UNION ONE OF OKLAHOMA
H0519728 99400 2/28/2025 200.00 633190 OKLAHOMA 529 COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN
H0519730 99400 2/28/2025 655.00 633190 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL OKLAHOMA INC

399,269.56 Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

Administration

00076384 19501 1000001 2/25/2025 312.67 534290 COMDATA INC
00076389 19501 1000001 2/28/2025 3,775.45 532110 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00076435 19501 1000001 2/28/2025 11.18 531180 BANCFIRST
00076437 19501 1000001 2/28/2025 385.00 521230 KNAUF OWEN,LISA R
00076437 19501 1000001 2/28/2025 90.00 521250 KNAUF OWEN,LISA R
00076520 19501 1000001 3/5/2025 779.44 519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00076539 19501 1000001 3/5/2025 372.00 521310 SAMUEL GRANT VICTOR
00076542 19501 1000001 3/5/2025 383.25 521310 GARY CRAWLEY
00076540 19501 1000001 3/5/2025 372.00 521310 SAMUEL GRANT VICTOR
00076544 19501 1000001 3/5/2025 180.90 521310 JOSHUA RAY HAVEN
00076541 19501 1000001 3/5/2025 55.58 521310 ROBERT M PRIESS
00076543 19501 1000001 3/5/2025 313.20 521310 GARY CRAWLEY
00076545 19501 1000001 3/5/2025 180.90 521310 JOSHUA RAY HAVEN
00076582 19501 1000001 3/12/2025 3,311.00 531250 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00076582 19501 1000001 3/12/2025 2,000.00 515660 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00076583 19501 1000001 3/13/2025 (163.52) 522110 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 1000001 3/13/2025 319.01 522113 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 1000001 3/13/2025 3,042.30 522130 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 1000001 3/13/2025 1,943.43 522131 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 1000001 3/13/2025 7.59 531390 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 1000001 3/13/2025 399.00 536140 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076598 19501 1000001 3/12/2025 175.00 521110 ACQUARIO,STEPHANIE
00076599 19501 1000001 3/12/2025 104.00 521120 ANDERSON,JUSTINE
00076602 19501 1000001 3/17/2025 99.38 522113 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00076633 19501 1000001 3/17/2025 591.50 532130 AMERICAN SELF STORAGE
00076639 19501 1000001 3/20/2025 104.00 521120 LAM,JESS W

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 1 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076640 19501 1000001 3/25/2025 417.97 521220 LAM,JESS W
00076640 19501 1000001 3/25/2025 352.00 521230 LAM,JESS W
00076640 19501 1000001 3/25/2025 90.00 521250 LAM,JESS W
00076641 19501 1000001 3/18/2025 60.89 515610 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00076642 19501 1000001 3/18/2025 9.56 531180 BANCFIRST
00076652 19501 1000001 3/25/2025 360.00 521230 KNAUF OWEN,LISA R
00076652 19501 1000001 3/25/2025 50.12 521240 KNAUF OWEN,LISA R
00076653 19501 1000001 3/19/2025 91.93 521110 URANGA,DAVID H
00076685 19501 1000001 3/20/2025 1,699.20 536170 DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND RECREATION
00076686 19501 1000001 3/20/2025 83.58 533120 COMDATA INC
00076812 19501 1000001 3/25/2025 1,183.00 532130 AMERICAN SELF STORAGE

PAYROLL 193,966.70 511110
DIV PAYROLL - FEB MAIN & SUPP, MAR MAIN, BW17 & BW18 
PAYROLLS

217,509.21 Administration

Watershed Operation & Maintenance/Rehabilitation

00076683 19302 2000001 3/20/2025 138,568.02 543110 CAPITOL IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY
00076425 19411 2000001 2/28/2025 269,062.00 555170 96 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076663 19411 2000001 3/20/2025 251,250.00 555170 96 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076384 19501 2000001 2/25/2025 4,271.04 534290 COMDATA INC
00076384 19501 2000001 2/25/2025 5,309.20 533120 COMDATA INC
00076424 19501 2000001 2/28/2025 8,800.00 555170 96 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076422 19501 2000001 2/28/2025 416.98 555170 96 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00076530 19501 2000001 3/5/2025 8,750.00 555170 96 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076582 19501 2000001 3/12/2025 1,694.00 531250 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00076583 19501 2000001 3/13/2025 320.94 522131 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 2000001 3/13/2025 240.58 531350 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 2000001 3/13/2025 379.83 531360 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 2000001 3/13/2025 671.20 531370 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 2000001 3/13/2025 149.62 537310 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 2000001 3/13/2025 249.70 535180 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 2000001 3/13/2025 (39.85) 536130 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 2000001 3/13/2025 63.09 536140 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076596 19501 2000001 3/12/2025 66,936.25 555170 96 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076686 19501 2000001 3/20/2025 3,676.15 534290 COMDATA INC
00076686 19501 2000001 3/20/2025 3,179.47 533120 COMDATA INC
00076717 19501 2000001 3/25/2025 16,200.00 555170 96 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076718 19501 2000001 3/25/2025 42,500.00 555170 96 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076423 40000 2000003 2/28/2025 2,416.36 555170 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076698 40000 2000003 3/20/2025 1,470.01 555170 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

PAYROLL 168,673.97 511110
DIV PAYROLL - FEB MAIN & SUPP, MAR MAIN, BW17 & BW18 
PAYROLLS

995,208.56 Watershed Operation & Maintenance/Rehabilitation

Emergency Drought Relief Cost Share

00076358 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 24,840.38 555170 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076361 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 6,676.00 555170 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076367 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076369 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 15,000.00 555170 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076377 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00076359 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076360 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 11,736.00 555170 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076362 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 15,000.00 555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076363 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076365 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 2 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076366 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076364 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076373 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 85,250.00 555170 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076368 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076370 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 27,738.02 555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076372 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 46,668.90 555170 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076371 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 21,803.15 555170 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076374 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 76,280.00 555170 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076375 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076376 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00076378 42500 2000001 2/25/2025 7,862.89 555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076429 42500 2000001 2/28/2025 3,840.00 555170 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076430 42500 2000001 2/28/2025 4,232.00 555170 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076431 42500 2000001 2/28/2025 7,500.00 555170 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076432 42500 2000001 2/28/2025 14,274.40 555170 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076433 42500 2000001 2/28/2025 45,084.00 555170 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076434 42500 2000001 2/28/2025 11,070.00 555170 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00076458 42500 2000001 2/28/2025 5,040.00 555170 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00076456 42500 2000001 2/28/2025 13,912.73 555170 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076457 42500 2000001 2/28/2025 7,500.00 555170 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076503 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 33,320.00 555170 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076506 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 7,520.00 555170 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076501 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 20,860.00 555170 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076502 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 22,104.00 555170 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076504 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 4,000.00 555170 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076505 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 7,500.00 555170 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076507 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 12,068.33 555170 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076514 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 7,500.00 555170 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076508 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 6,000.00 555170 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076517 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 5,128.76 555170 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076509 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 7,500.00 555170 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076510 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 4,123.72 555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076511 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 7,500.00 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076513 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 7,500.00 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076512 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 5,189.67 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076515 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 4,710.00 555170 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076516 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 7,500.00 555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076532 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 45,000.00 555170 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076533 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 13,548.80 555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076534 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 7,203.06 555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076531 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 18,920.00 555170 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076535 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 7,500.00 555170 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076536 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 21,774.40 555170 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076537 42500 2000001 3/5/2025 7,500.00 555170 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076551 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 15,000.00 555170 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00076559 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 7,500.00 555170 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076552 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 27,566.40 555170 99 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076553 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 11,148.94 555170 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076554 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 24,345.49 555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076555 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 58,865.07 555170 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076556 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 25,815.32 555170 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076557 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 19,944.00 555170 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076558 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 4,200.00 555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076560 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 7,500.00 555170 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076561 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 3,848.04 555170 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076585 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 15,000.00 555170 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076589 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 7,500.00 555170 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076586 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 6,400.00 555170 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076587 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 20,658.08 555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076588 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 7,500.00 555170 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076592 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076595 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 3 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076590 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076591 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076593 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076594 42500 2000001 3/12/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076603 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 4,375.00 555170 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076604 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 7,500.00 555170 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076614 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 7,500.00 555170 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076605 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 2,560.00 555170 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076618 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 34,930.40 555170 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076606 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 7,500.00 555170 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076609 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076617 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 7,500.00 555170 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076607 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 7,500.00 555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076608 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 15,000.00 555170 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076616 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 7,500.00 555170 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076620 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 14,782.90 555170 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076610 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 7,500.00 555170 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00076613 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076611 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 12,900.00 555170 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076612 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 4,000.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076615 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 7,488.00 555170 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076619 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 13,170.00 555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076621 42500 2000001 3/17/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076661 42500 2000001 3/20/2025 20,540.00 555170 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076662 42500 2000001 3/20/2025 7,500.00 555170 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076753 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 10,761.46 555170 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00076737 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 6,000.00 555170 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00076729 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076736 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076738 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 22,881.99 555170 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076728 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 15,000.00 555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076730 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 11,100.00 555170 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076731 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 22,500.00 555170 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076754 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 25,700.00 555170 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076732 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,040.00 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076733 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 13,637.00 555170 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00076734 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 4,800.00 555170 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00076735 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 22,500.00 555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076739 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 21,800.00 555170 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076740 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 11,717.65 555170 CHECOTAH CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 20
00076741 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076742 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076743 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076744 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076745 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076746 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076747 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076748 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076749 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 4,380.00 555170 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076750 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 6,960.00 555170 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076751 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 15,000.00 555170 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076752 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 16,940.00 555170 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076792 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076793 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 2,300.00 555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076794 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076795 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 5,752.39 555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076796 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076797 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 6,598.30 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076798 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 5,500.00 555170 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076799 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00076803 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,392.00 555170 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076800 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 4 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076801 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076802 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076804 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 15,000.00 555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076805 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 18,603.96 555170 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076809 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 3,840.00 555170 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076806 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 8,739.86 555170 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076807 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 7,423.22 555170 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00076808 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 22,500.00 555170 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076810 42500 2000001 3/25/2025 23,364.00 555170 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

1,831,048.68 Emergency Drought Relief Cost Share

District Services

00076336 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 3,677.58 555170 05 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076336 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 275.00 555170 92 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076336 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 450.00 555170 63 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076336 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 28.75 555170 71 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076336 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 127.95 555170 80 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076336 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 4,437.39 555170 06 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076337 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 233.71 555170 71 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076337 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 281.02 555170 20 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076337 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 1,750.00 555170 61 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076337 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 450.00 555170 63 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076338 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 63.67 555170 79 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076337 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 3,975.61 555170 06 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076337 40000 3000001 2/25/2025 1,807.49 555170 03 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076338 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 3,543.32 555170 05 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076338 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 125.00 555170 71 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076338 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 72.51 555170 71 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076338 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 31.27 555170 80 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076338 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 35.00 555170 82 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076338 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 300.00 555170 92 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076339 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 125.00 555170 65 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076339 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 4,461.59 555170 05 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076339 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 42.07 555170 20 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076339 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 640.00 555170 60 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076339 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 128.30 555170 71 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076340 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 4,607.11 555170 05 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076340 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 205.05 555170 80 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076340 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 142.34 555170 81 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076340 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 141.30 555170 82 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076341 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 450.00 555170 63 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076339 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 22.98 555170 83 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076339 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 350.00 555170 92 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076339 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 139.83 555170 86 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076341 40000 3000001 2/25/2025 3,834.78 555170 08 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076341 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 58.69 555170 20 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076341 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 98.38 555170 71 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076341 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 44.93 555170 71 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076341 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 7.99 555170 72 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076341 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 69.66 555170 80 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076341 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 113.18 555170 82 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076341 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 4,272.90 555170 06 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076341 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 3,498.84 555170 05 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076342 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 44.30 555170 80 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076342 40000 3000001 2/25/2025 3,841.83 555170 08 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076342 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 337.88 555170 26 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076342 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 84.99 555170 71 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076342 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 25.00 555170 92 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076342 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 139.83 555170 86 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 5 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076342 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 443.84 555170 12 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076343 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 44.54 555170 80 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076343 40000 3000001 2/25/2025 3,841.83 555170 08 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076343 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 292.28 555170 26 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076343 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 85.32 555170 71 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076343 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 200.00 555170 92 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076343 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 2,791.90 555170 12 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076344 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 3,514.50 555170 05 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076344 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 21.10 555170 69 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076344 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 78.00 555170 71 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076344 40000 3000001 2/25/2025 4,396.56 555170 03 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076344 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 12.55 555170 80 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076344 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 21.10 555170 82 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076344 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 1,250.66 555170 07 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076345 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 3,706.19 555170 05 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076347 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 3,656.55 555170 05 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076346 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 3,716.28 555170 05 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076346 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 3,686.73 555170 07 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076347 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 6,480.51 555170 01 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076347 40000 3000001 2/25/2025 4,358.06 555170 03 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076348 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 5,540.05 555170 06 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00076348 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 3,825.59 555170 07 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00076348 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 146.00 555170 72 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00076349 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 95.72 555170 80 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076349 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 3,683.18 555170 05 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076349 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 59.14 555170 71 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076349 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 55.00 555170 71 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076350 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 20.00 555170 63 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076350 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 15.90 555170 83 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076350 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 139.83 555170 86 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076351 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 150.00 555170 62 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076351 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 450.00 555170 63 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076351 40000 3000001 2/25/2025 3,643.16 555170 08 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076349 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 131.12 555170 81 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076349 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 88.20 555170 82 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076349 40000 3000001 2/25/2025 4,484.81 555170 03 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076351 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 146.00 555170 72 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076351 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 15.90 555170 83 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076351 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 4,451.37 555170 06 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076352 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 146.00 555170 72 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00076352 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 550.00 555170 63 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00076352 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 33.90 555170 69 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00076352 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 129.90 555170 71 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00076352 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 6,642.44 555170 01 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00076352 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 3,529.33 555170 05 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00076353 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 4,552.88 515450 05 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076353 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 3,362.71 515450 02 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076353 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 62.71 515450 26 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076353 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 53.06 515450 84 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076353 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 105.99 515450 71 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076353 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 69.99 515450 71 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076353 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 121.54 515450 84 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076354 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 250.00 555170 92 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076354 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 3,713.64 555170 05 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076354 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 2,174.53 555170 12 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076354 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 450.00 555170 63 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076356 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 3,711.18 555170 05 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076357 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 95.00 555170 70 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076357 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 52.17 555170 71 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076357 40000 3000001 2/25/2025 3,695.91 555170 08 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076355 19501 3000001 2/25/2025 4,160.73 555170 05 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00076355 24000 3000001 2/25/2025 3,881.65 555170 09 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 6 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076385 40000 3000001 2/25/2025 666.67 555170 99 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076386 40000 3000001 2/25/2025 6,000.00 555170 99 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076409 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 402.61 555170 12 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076409 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 77.71 555170 71 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076409 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 102.87 555170 80 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076409 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 13.64 555170 24 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076409 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 101.51 555170 81 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076409 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 84.65 555170 83 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076409 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 156.19 555170 84 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076409 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 3,656.12 555170 05 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076409 24000 3000001 2/28/2025 2,657.23 555170 09 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076411 40000 3000001 2/28/2025 4,207.87 555170 08 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00076411 40000 3000001 2/28/2025 4,562.16 555170 08 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00076413 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 5,169.12 555170 05 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076410 40000 3000001 2/28/2025 3,502.62 555170 08 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076410 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 4,212.48 555170 07 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076410 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 6,004.96 555170 05 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076412 40000 3000001 2/28/2025 3,831.34 555170 08 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00076412 40000 3000001 2/28/2025 4,562.12 555170 08 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00076413 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 223.00 555170 62 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076413 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 146.00 555170 72 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076413 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 3,876.62 555170 07 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076414 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 235.20 555170 91 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076415 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 194.57 555170 91 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076416 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 90.00 555170 90 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00076417 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 7,000.00 555170 99 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076426 40000 3000001 2/28/2025 3,850.00 555170 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076460 40000 3000001 2/28/2025 4,071.23 555170 08 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076459 24000 3000001 2/28/2025 3,542.98 555170 09 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076460 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 863.96 555170 20 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076460 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 199.99 555170 71 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076460 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 85.63 555170 80 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076460 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 139.83 555170 86 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076460 19501 3000001 2/28/2025 704.16 555170 12 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076472 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 450.00 555170 63 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076471 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 4,770.74 555170 06 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076471 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,863.83 555170 05 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076471 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 543.00 555170 80 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076471 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 203.13 555170 82 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076471 24000 3000001 3/5/2025 3,819.87 555170 09 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076472 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 12.00 555170 20 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076472 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 107.18 555170 27 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076472 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 101.93 555170 71 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076472 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 25.63 555170 71 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076472 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 100.00 555170 80 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076472 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 52.72 555170 80 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076472 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 212.60 555170 81 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076472 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 75.00 555170 92 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076472 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 75.00 555170 92 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076472 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 50.00 555170 92 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076472 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 75.00 555170 92 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076472 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 25.00 555170 92 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076472 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,545.42 555170 05 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076472 24000 3000001 3/5/2025 2,657.23 555170 09 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076474 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,536.45 555170 05 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076473 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 4,024.73 555170 05 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00076473 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 1,130.32 555170 12 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00076474 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 450.00 555170 63 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076474 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 245.00 555170 70 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076474 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 109.50 555170 71 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076475 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,535.08 555170 05 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076478 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,952.76 555170 05 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 7 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076479 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 48.26 555170 84 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076476 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 175.00 555170 62 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076476 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 139.83 555170 86 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076476 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,717.53 555170 05 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076477 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,946.15 555170 05 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076477 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 87.12 555170 72 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076479 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,708.47 555170 05 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076479 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 1,550.16 555170 12 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076479 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 139.83 555170 86 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076479 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 4,184.88 555170 06 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076481 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,707.12 555170 05 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076481 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 27.36 555170 22 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076481 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 450.00 555170 63 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076481 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 123.19 555170 71 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076481 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 125.00 555170 92 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076480 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 4,094.77 555170 05 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076480 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 2,153.00 555170 94 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076480 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,820.36 555170 07 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076480 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 1,345.63 555170 94 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076480 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 60.00 555170 71 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076481 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 129.00 555170 72 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076481 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 98.64 555170 82 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076481 40000 3000001 3/5/2025 3,996.84 555170 08 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076482 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,588.34 555170 05 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076482 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 84.27 555170 71 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076482 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 1,975.00 555170 84 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076482 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 675.00 555170 82 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076483 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,536.45 555170 05 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076483 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 537.31 555170 12 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076484 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 450.00 555170 63 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076484 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 87.75 555170 71 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076484 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 69.90 555170 80 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076484 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 105.67 555170 81 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076484 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 11.24 555170 82 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076484 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 75.00 555170 92 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076486 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,773.91 555170 05 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076486 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 710.49 555170 12 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076486 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 6,472.59 555170 01 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076486 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 4,322.65 555170 03 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076489 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 139.83 555170 86 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076482 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 140.00 555170 70 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076484 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,527.50 555170 05 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076484 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,975.57 555170 06 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076484 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 2,960.38 555170 94 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076485 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 795.56 555170 80 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076485 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,686.07 555170 05 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076489 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,537.28 555170 05 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076489 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 111.42 555170 27 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076487 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,935.72 555170 05 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076487 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 382.55 555170 12 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076488 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 4,141.32 555170 05 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076488 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,844.08 555170 02 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076490 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 375.00 555170 92 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076490 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,378.98 555170 07 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076490 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 90.00 555170 82 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076490 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 1,429.00 555170 84 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076490 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 139.83 555170 86 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076491 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 175.00 555170 92 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076491 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,696.70 555170 05 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076491 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 68.90 555170 71 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076491 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 120.00 555170 77 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076491 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 139.83 555170 86 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 8 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076491 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 618.99 555170 12 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076492 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,701.18 555170 05 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076492 40000 3000001 3/5/2025 3,828.84 555170 08 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076492 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 450.00 555170 62 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076492 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 97.76 555170 82 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076492 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 73.03 555170 71 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076492 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 307.55 555170 80 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076492 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 152.24 555170 81 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076493 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 138.04 555170 26 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076493 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 671.99 555170 46 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076493 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 180.00 555170 71 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076493 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 139.83 555170 86 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076494 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 450.00 555170 63 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00076494 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 50.00 555170 71 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00076494 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,878.19 555170 06 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00076495 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 4,437.70 555170 05 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT
00076495 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 419.84 555170 12 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT
00076496 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 865.33 555170 84 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076494 40000 3000001 3/5/2025 4,798.29 555170 08 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00076496 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 4,087.21 555170 05 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076496 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 950.00 555170 61 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076496 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 1,000.00 555170 63 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076496 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 180.00 555170 74 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076496 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 28.05 555170 80 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076496 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 19.13 555170 81 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076496 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 325.00 555170 92 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076497 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,902.50 555170 05 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076498 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 186.20 555170 84 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076498 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 4,046.82 555170 05 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076498 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 71.46 555170 71 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076498 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 700.00 555170 92 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076498 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 139.83 555170 86 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076499 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 4,129.22 555170 05 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076499 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 1,300.34 555170 46 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076499 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 950.00 555170 61 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076499 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 45.00 555170 74 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076499 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 180.00 555170 62 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076499 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 450.00 555170 63 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076499 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 566.19 555170 71 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076499 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 115.81 555170 79 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076499 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 149.05 555170 80 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076499 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 817.55 555170 84 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076499 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 283.86 555170 86 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076499 40000 3000001 3/5/2025 4,086.11 555170 08 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076500 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 4,101.06 555170 05 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076500 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 964.58 555170 26 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076500 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 139.83 555170 86 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076500 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 3,359.81 555170 02 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076538 19501 3000001 3/5/2025 300.00 555170 61 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076565 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 203.95 555170 80 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076565 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 4,607.11 555170 05 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076565 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 450.00 555170 63 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076565 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 198.06 555170 81 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076565 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 147.30 555170 82 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076566 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 3,907.24 555170 07 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076566 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 3,692.20 555170 05 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076566 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 75.00 555170 20 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076566 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 178.13 555170 30 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076566 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 388.92 555170 63 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076568 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 153.00 555170 99 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076569 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 171.24 555170 71 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076567 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 4,088.51 555170 05 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 9 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076567 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 149.15 555170 20 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076567 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 450.00 555170 63 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076569 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 3,525.23 555170 05 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076569 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 450.00 555170 63 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076569 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 114.49 555170 80 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076569 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 142.60 555170 81 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076569 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 59.35 555170 82 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076569 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 6,459.75 555170 01 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076570 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 4,500.50 555170 05 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076570 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 450.00 555170 63 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076570 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 140.59 555170 71 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076571 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 3,780.25 555170 07 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076571 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 1,759.47 555170 02 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076572 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 3,957.22 555170 05 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00076570 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 71.68 555170 80 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076570 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 94.39 555170 81 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076570 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 34.49 555170 82 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076572 40000 3000001 3/12/2025 3,828.44 555170 08 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00076576 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 96.66 555170 79 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076576 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 3,506.07 555170 05 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076577 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 3,515.19 555170 05 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076577 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 105.73 555170 69 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076573 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 4,461.71 555170 05 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076573 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 72.00 555170 71 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076574 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 4,891.32 555170 02 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076574 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 4,924.43 555170 05 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076575 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 3,730.30 555170 02 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076575 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 5,297.86 555170 05 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076575 40000 3000001 3/12/2025 3,948.94 555170 08 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076577 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 3,697.79 555170 07 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076577 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 156.00 555170 26 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076577 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 73.03 555170 71 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076577 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 50.00 555170 92 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076577 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 675.99 555170 95 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076578 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 4,752.19 555170 06 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076578 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 3,697.40 555170 05 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076579 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 275.29 555170 80 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076579 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 4,548.13 555170 05 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076579 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 450.00 555170 63 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076579 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 148.29 555170 71 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076579 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 126.15 555170 81 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076581 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 4,192.24 555170 05 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076581 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 325.00 555170 92 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076580 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 4,298.99 555170 05 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076580 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 2,368.30 555170 94 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076580 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 3,714.99 555170 07 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076581 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 105.36 555170 80 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076581 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 49.83 555170 81 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076581 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 139.83 555170 86 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076581 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 1,233.93 555170 07 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076581 19501 3000001 3/12/2025 142.04 555170 69 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076627 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 488.63 555170 95 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076626 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 345.40 555170 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076627 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 962.86 555170 05 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076625 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 5,169.12 555170 05 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076625 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 3,014.20 555170 94 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076625 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 3,876.62 555170 06 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076627 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 4,968.33 555170 06 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076627 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 525.00 555170 63 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076628 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 387.50 555170 63 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076627 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 168.97 555170 20 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076627 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 200.00 555170 62 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 10 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076627 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 85.00 555170 71 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076627 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 1,231.00 555170 74 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076627 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 6,522.56 555170 01 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076628 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 3,534.80 555170 05 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076628 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 165.09 555170 20 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076628 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 150.00 555170 71 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076628 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 903.00 555170 74 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076629 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 4,545.19 555170 05 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076629 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 545.76 555170 20 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076629 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 131.00 555170 65 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076629 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 286.70 555170 80 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076630 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 97.40 555170 71 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076630 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 30.61 555170 80 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076631 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 91.86 555170 71 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076629 40000 3000001 3/17/2025 3,960.20 555170 08 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076629 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 115.74 555170 81 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076629 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 1,079.20 555170 84 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076630 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 100.00 555170 62 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076630 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 141.93 555170 86 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076630 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 3,847.20 555170 05 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076631 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 3,499.29 555170 05 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076631 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 775.00 555170 63 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076631 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 109.52 555170 71 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076631 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 139.83 555170 86 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076631 19501 3000001 3/17/2025 573.77 555170 12 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076631 24000 3000001 3/17/2025 3,829.67 555170 09 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076668 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 139.83 555170 86 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00076645 19501 3000001 3/18/2025 3,738.96 555170 05 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076646 19501 3000001 3/18/2025 18,794.80 555170 05 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076646 19501 3000001 3/18/2025 1,500.00 555170 61 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076667 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 726.64 555170 12 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00076667 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,710.91 555170 07 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00076667 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,432.28 555170 05 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00076668 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 871.97 555170 12 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00076666 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 4,770.79 555170 06 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076666 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,863.83 555170 05 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076666 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 538.00 555170 80 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076666 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 182.59 555170 82 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076666 24000 3000001 3/20/2025 3,819.93 555170 09 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076668 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 4,261.22 555170 07 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00076668 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,948.23 555170 05 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00076669 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,516.45 555170 05 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076671 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 458.59 555170 94 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076669 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,807.91 555170 07 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076670 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,516.45 555170 05 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076670 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,807.91 555170 07 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076672 40000 3000001 3/20/2025 4,562.12 555170 08 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00076673 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,656.55 555170 05 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076673 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 301.00 555170 74 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076673 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 6,480.51 555170 01 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076673 40000 3000001 3/20/2025 4,358.06 555170 03 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076674 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 450.00 555170 63 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076674 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 220.00 555170 68 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076674 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 52.17 555170 71 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076674 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 301.00 555170 74 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076674 40000 3000001 3/20/2025 3,695.91 555170 08 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076675 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,963.26 555170 07 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076675 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,671.98 555170 05 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076676 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,543.32 555170 05 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076676 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 159.99 555170 37 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076676 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 525.00 555170 63 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076676 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 36.12 555170 69 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 11 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076676 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 197.51 555170 71 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076676 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 457.00 555170 74 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076676 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 31.26 555170 80 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076677 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,362.71 555170 02 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076675 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 184.76 555170 46 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076675 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 49.95 555170 71 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076677 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 4,552.88 555170 05 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076676 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 35.00 555170 82 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076676 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 50.00 555170 92 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076677 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 66.20 555170 26 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076677 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 8.49 555170 65 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076677 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 450.00 555170 63 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076678 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 857.24 555170 12 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076678 24000 3000001 3/20/2025 3,823.23 555170 09 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076679 24000 3000001 3/20/2025 3,829.67 555170 09 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076679 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,499.29 555170 05 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076679 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 91.82 555170 71 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076679 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 846.67 555170 12 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076682 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 2,000.00 555170 61 CHECOTAH CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 20
00076684 40000 3000001 3/20/2025 1,250.00 555170 99 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076680 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,902.50 555170 05 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076681 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,875.40 555170 05 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076691 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,844.08 555170 02 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076687 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 823.38 555170 80 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076687 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,686.07 555170 05 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076688 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 4,094.77 555170 05 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076688 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,820.36 555170 07 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076688 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 1,696.04 555170 61 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076689 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,535.08 555170 05 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076690 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,713.64 555170 05 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076690 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 2,540.54 555170 12 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076690 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 50.00 555170 92 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076691 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 4,141.32 555170 05 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076692 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,780.25 555170 07 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076692 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 1,759.47 555170 02 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076695 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 108.00 555170 82 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076693 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 88.20 555170 91 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076694 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 4,192.24 555170 05 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076694 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 198.06 555170 80 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076694 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 102.11 555170 81 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076694 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 1,233.93 555170 07 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076694 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 675.40 555170 94 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076695 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 160.40 555170 69 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076695 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 78.25 555170 71 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076695 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 903.00 555170 74 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076695 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 141.93 555170 86 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076695 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 3,531.01 555170 05 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076696 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 4,115.83 555170 02 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076696 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 149.49 555170 71 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076696 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 1,149.00 555170 94 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076696 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 5,277.23 555170 05 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076697 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 4,046.82 555170 05 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076697 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 525.00 555170 63 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076697 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 440.00 555170 68 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076697 19501 3000001 3/20/2025 71.46 555170 71 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076700 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 220.00 555170 68 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00076700 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 89.25 555170 69 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00076702 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 702.65 555170 74 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076699 40000 3000001 3/25/2025 1,000.00 555170 99 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076700 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 154.90 555170 71 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00076700 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 903.00 555170 74 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00076700 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 6,642.44 555170 01 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 12 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076700 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,529.33 555170 05 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00076701 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 609.00 555170 99 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00076702 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4,077.33 555170 05 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076702 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 75.00 555170 63 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076702 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 105.01 555170 71 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076702 40000 3000001 3/25/2025 3,700.07 555170 08 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076703 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4,451.37 555170 06 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076702 24000 3000001 3/25/2025 4,115.60 555170 09 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076703 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 25.00 555170 63 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076703 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 1,070.00 555170 74 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076703 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 16.90 555170 83 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076703 40000 3000001 3/25/2025 3,643.16 555170 08 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076704 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,378.98 555170 07 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076704 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 300.90 555170 27 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076704 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 450.00 555170 63 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076705 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 5,540.05 555170 06 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00076705 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,825.59 555170 07 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00076705 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 1,817.13 555170 94 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00076705 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 903.00 555170 74 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00076706 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 44.92 555170 71 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076704 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 294.58 555170 81 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076706 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,834.78 555170 08 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076706 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 25.77 555170 20 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076706 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 220.00 555170 68 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076706 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 98.38 555170 71 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076706 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4.91 555170 72 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076706 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 903.00 555170 74 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076706 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 107.29 555170 80 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076707 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,706.19 555170 05 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076706 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 113.23 555170 82 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076706 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4,272.90 555170 06 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076706 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,498.84 555170 05 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076708 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,716.28 555170 05 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076711 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4,891.32 555170 05 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076712 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 454.27 555170 12 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076710 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 456.81 555170 99 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076711 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4,924.43 555170 02 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076712 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,935.72 555170 05 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076708 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,686.73 555170 07 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076709 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,536.45 555170 05 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076709 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 919.20 555170 12 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076714 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4,152.14 555170 07 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076714 24000 3000001 3/25/2025 3,955.83 555170 09 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076715 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 1,750.00 555170 61 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076715 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 139.83 555170 86 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076715 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4,152.14 555170 07 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076715 24000 3000001 3/25/2025 3,955.83 555170 09 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076716 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 951.00 555170 65 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076716 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 256.86 555170 68 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076716 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 54.51 555170 80 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076713 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4,024.73 555170 05 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00076713 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 1,130.32 555170 12 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00076716 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 256.86 555170 68 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076716 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 256.86 555170 68 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076716 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 97.41 555170 71 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076716 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,847.20 555170 05 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076763 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4,160.73 555170 05 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00076763 24000 3000001 3/25/2025 3,881.65 555170 09 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00076765 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4,461.71 555170 05 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076764 40000 3000001 3/25/2025 3,841.88 555170 08 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076764 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 85.15 555170 71 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076764 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 67.71 555170 80 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 13 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076764 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 75.00 555170 92 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076764 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 451.00 555170 12 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076765 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 450.00 555170 63 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076765 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 150.00 555170 67 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076765 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 660.00 555170 68 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076765 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 308.00 555170 69 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076765 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 72.00 555170 71 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076766 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 301.00 555170 74 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076765 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 828.00 555170 74 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076766 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,537.28 555170 05 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076766 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 124.93 555170 42 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076766 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 120.00 555170 62 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076766 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 450.00 555170 63 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076766 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 76.05 555170 70 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076766 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 248.73 555170 71 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076766 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 590.39 555170 80 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076766 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 288.33 555170 82 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076767 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 105.00 555170 62 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076767 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 220.00 555170 68 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076767 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 278.60 555170 69 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076767 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 301.00 555170 74 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076768 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 73.95 555170 80 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076767 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,717.53 555170 05 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076768 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 1,237.00 555170 60 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076768 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 92.75 555170 71 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076768 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 159.24 555170 81 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076768 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 18.69 555170 82 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076768 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,527.50 555170 05 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076768 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,975.57 555170 06 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076769 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4,548.13 555170 05 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076770 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4,101.06 555170 05 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076769 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 148.29 555170 71 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076769 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 272.34 555170 80 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076769 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 213.68 555170 81 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076770 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,359.81 555170 02 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076771 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 82.76 555170 20 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076771 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 48.00 555170 22 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076771 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 475.00 555170 63 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076771 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 362.75 555170 71 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076772 40000 3000001 3/25/2025 3,828.44 555170 08 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00076771 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 1,521.00 555170 74 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076771 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,975.61 555170 06 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076771 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 1,124.94 555170 05 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076771 40000 3000001 3/25/2025 4,388.68 555170 03 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076772 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,957.22 555170 05 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00076772 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 602.00 555170 74 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00076773 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,514.50 555170 05 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076773 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 2,000.00 555170 61 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076773 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 78.00 555170 71 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076773 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 1,059.00 555170 74 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076773 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 10.88 555170 80 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076773 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 21.10 555170 82 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076773 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 1,250.66 555170 07 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076773 40000 3000001 3/25/2025 4,395.56 555170 03 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076775 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 75.00 555170 63 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076774 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,783.83 555170 02 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076775 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,677.58 555170 05 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076775 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 67.14 555170 20 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076775 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 544.42 555170 68 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076775 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 50.00 555170 92 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076775 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 68.75 555170 71 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076775 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 758.00 555170 74 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 14 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076775 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 153.13 555170 80 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076775 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4,437.39 555170 06 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076776 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 77.71 555170 71 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076776 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 125.21 555170 80 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076776 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 366.01 555170 12 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076776 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 163.57 555170 81 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076776 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 84.65 555170 83 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076776 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 156.19 555170 84 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076776 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,656.12 555170 05 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076776 24000 3000001 3/25/2025 3,965.10 555170 09 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076777 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 141.93 555170 86 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076777 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4,087.21 555170 05 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076777 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 52.23 555170 80 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076777 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 37.90 555170 81 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076778 40000 3000001 3/25/2025 4,798.29 555170 08 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00076778 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 289.00 555170 62 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00076778 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 150.00 555170 71 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00076778 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,878.19 555170 06 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00076779 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 6,472.59 555170 01 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076779 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,773.91 555170 05 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076779 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 269.13 555170 94 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076779 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 732.02 555170 12 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076781 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 50.00 555170 92 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076781 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 63.20 555170 26 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076780 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,701.18 555170 05 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076780 40000 3000001 3/25/2025 3,828.84 555170 08 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076780 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 367.50 555170 80 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076780 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 107.76 555170 82 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076781 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,683.18 555170 05 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076781 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 65.00 555170 24 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076781 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 54.60 555170 26 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076781 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 256.85 555170 68 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076781 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 301.00 555170 74 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076781 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 1,712.00 555170 84 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076783 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 73.03 555170 71 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076782 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 1,505.00 555170 90 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076783 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,697.79 555170 07 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076783 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 1,817.13 555170 94 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076783 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 119.00 555170 26 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076783 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 450.00 555170 63 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076783 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 146.00 555170 72 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076784 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 191.57 555170 81 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076784 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 61.03 555170 71 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076784 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 55.00 555170 71 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076784 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 98.48 555170 80 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076784 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 98.45 555170 82 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076784 40000 3000001 3/25/2025 4,484.81 555170 03 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076784 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,683.18 555170 05 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076784 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 14.20 555170 65 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076785 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 344.00 555170 99 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076786 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 124.20 555170 26 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076786 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 5.50 555170 46 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076789 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,907.24 555170 07 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076786 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 180.00 555170 71 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076787 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 1,111.05 555170 20 CHECOTAH CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 20
00076787 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 700.00 555170 92 CHECOTAH CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 20
00076788 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 4,129.22 555170 05 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076788 40000 3000001 3/25/2025 4,086.11 555170 08 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076789 19501 3000001 3/25/2025 3,692.20 555170 05 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076811 40000 3000001 3/25/2025 2,250.00 555170 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076384 19501 3000005 2/25/2025 329.11 534290 COMDATA INC
00076384 19501 3000005 2/25/2025 62.73 533120 COMDATA INC

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 15 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076582 19501 3000005 3/12/2025 602.00 531250 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00076583 19501 3000005 3/13/2025 502.64 522131 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076686 19501 3000005 3/20/2025 318.95 534290 COMDATA INC
00076686 19501 3000005 3/20/2025 26.00 533120 COMDATA INC

PAYROLL 41,758.99 511110
DIV PAYROLL - FEB MAIN & SUPP, MAR MAIN, BW17 & BW18 
PAYROLLS

1,169,782.84 District Services

Land Management

00076384 19501 4000001 2/25/2025 2,216.52 534290 COMDATA INC
00076384 19501 4000001 2/25/2025 1,026.43 533120 COMDATA INC
00076421 19501 4000001 2/28/2025 100.00 555170 97 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076582 19501 4000001 3/12/2025 1,371.00 531250 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00076583 19501 4000001 3/13/2025 500.00 531190 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076647 19401 4000001 3/18/2025 123,386.05 545110 ANADARKO DOZER AND TRUCKING LLC
00076659 19501 4000001 3/20/2025 100.00 555170 97 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076686 19501 4000001 3/20/2025 1,686.53 533120 COMDATA INC
00076686 19501 4000001 3/20/2025 2,709.93 534290 COMDATA INC
00076813 19501 4000001 3/25/2025 301.00 555170 97 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

PAYROLL 96,107.38 511110
DIV PAYROLL - FEB MAIN & SUPP, MAR MAIN, BW17 & BW18 
PAYROLLS

229,504.84 Land Management

Land Management - Terry Peach Cedar Eradication

00076382 24000 4000002 2/25/2025 48,423.48 555170 97 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076384 24000 4000002 2/25/2025 1,299.38 534290 COMDATA INC
00076384 24000 4000002 2/25/2025 16,103.14 533120 COMDATA INC
00076583 24000 4000002 3/13/2025 523.81 535180 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 24000 4000002 3/13/2025 127.84 531110 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 24000 4000002 3/13/2025 71.64 537150 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076660 24000 4000002 3/20/2025 149,467.36 555170 97 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076686 24000 4000002 3/20/2025 433.07 534290 COMDATA INC
00076686 24000 4000002 3/20/2025 1,119.52 533120 COMDATA INC
00076759 19411 4000002 3/25/2025 1,188.00 541260 TALOSYS INC
00076759 19411 4000002 3/25/2025 7,347.00 541260 TALOSYS INC
00076814 24000 4000002 3/25/2025 118,340.00 555170 97 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

PAYROLL 20,413.52 511110
DIV PAYROLL - FEB MAIN & SUPP, MAR MAIN, BW17 & BW18 
PAYROLLS

364,857.76 Land Management - Terry Peach Cedar Eradication

Land Management - Unpaved Roads

None 0.00

0.00 Land Management - Unpaved Roads

Water Quality

00076383 40000 5000001 2/25/2025 4,225.00 515290 JACK R DAVIS
00076384 40000 5000001 2/25/2025 2,551.48 534290 COMDATA INC
00076384 40000 5000001 2/25/2025 1,747.62 533120 COMDATA INC
00076446 40000 5000001 2/28/2025 47,922.00 541290 UNITED FORD SOUTH LLC

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 16 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076438 40000 5000001 2/28/2025 400.00 555170 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00076441 40000 5000001 2/28/2025 1,349.95 555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076445 40000 5000001 2/28/2025 47,922.00 541290 UNITED FORD SOUTH LLC
00076444 40000 5000001 2/28/2025 47,922.00 541290 UNITED FORD SOUTH LLC
00076463 40000 5000001 2/28/2025 170.00 521120 HODSON,HUNTER
00076464 40000 5000001 2/28/2025 272.00 521120 MILLER,CANDICEMARIE
00076465 40000 5000001 2/28/2025 340.00 521120 MILLER,CANDICEMARIE
00076467 40000 5000001 2/28/2025 102.00 521120 BOND,REBECCA E
00076469 40000 5000001 3/6/2025 54.04 521110 BAKER,JASON
00076470 40000 5000001 2/28/2025 102.00 521120 HODSON,HUNTER
00076461 40000 5000001 2/28/2025 170.00 521120 BOND,REBECCA E
00076462 40000 5000001 2/28/2025 204.00 521120 RAMMING,JASON M
00076466 40000 5000001 2/28/2025 102.00 521120 LECKBAND,JAKE
00076468 40000 5000001 2/28/2025 102.00 521120 SWANSON,JAKE RYLEY
00076550 40000 5000001 3/6/2025 238.00 521120 DVORETT,DANIEL A
00076546 40000 5000001 3/5/2025 217,667.00 549110 GRAND RIVER DAM AUTHORITY
00076547 40000 5000001 3/6/2025 9,702.00 515290 DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY
00076549 40000 5000001 3/6/2025 374.00 521120 TRAMELL,BROOKS K
00076582 40000 5000001 3/12/2025 3,946.00 531250 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00076583 40000 5000001 3/13/2025 1,731.85 522131 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 40000 5000001 3/13/2025 20,940.25 515450 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 40000 5000001 3/13/2025 117.81 522110 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 40000 5000001 3/13/2025 761.86 522130 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 40000 5000001 3/13/2025 1,350.00 522150 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 40000 5000001 3/13/2025 24.04 531110 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 40000 5000001 3/13/2025 728.00 531190 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 40000 5000001 3/13/2025 22.98 536130 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 40000 5000001 3/13/2025 118.09 536140 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 40000 5000001 3/13/2025 306.12 536190 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 40000 5000001 3/13/2025 1,719.42 537170 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 40000 5000001 3/13/2025 436.48 537190 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 40000 5000001 3/13/2025 2,570.90 541260 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076602 40000 5000001 3/17/2025 114.19 534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00076602 40000 5000001 3/17/2025 346.43 532142 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00076637 40000 5000001 3/17/2025 400.00 555170 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076638 40000 5000001 3/17/2025 3,634.40 536170 DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM AND RECREATION
00076636 40000 5000001 3/17/2025 67,215.96 555170 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076655 40000 5000001 3/19/2025 91.93 521110 BAKER,JASON
00076655 40000 5000001 3/19/2025 83.00 521120 BAKER,JASON
00076654 40000 5000001 3/19/2025 102.00 521120 TRAMELL,BROOKS K
00076656 40000 5000001 3/19/2025 92.09 521110 BAKER,JASON
00076656 40000 5000001 3/19/2025 20.00 521120 BAKER,JASON
00076657 40000 5000001 3/19/2025 102.00 521120 WEER,DALTON
00076686 40000 5000001 3/20/2025 2,292.39 534290 COMDATA INC
00076686 40000 5000001 3/20/2025 75.62 533120 COMDATA INC
00076756 40000 5000001 3/25/2025 200.00 555170 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00076760 40000 5000001 3/25/2025 155.00 521250 RAMMING,JASON M
00076758 40000 5000001 3/25/2025 1,349.95 555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076760 40000 5000001 3/25/2025 269.00 521230 RAMMING,JASON M
00076760 40000 5000001 3/25/2025 59.17 521240 RAMMING,JASON M
00076761 40000 5000001 3/25/2025 269.00 521230 BOND,REBECCA E
00076761 40000 5000001 3/25/2025 81.00 521250 BOND,REBECCA E
00076761 40000 5000001 3/25/2025 44.98 521240 BOND,REBECCA E
00076762 40000 5000001 3/25/2025 102.00 521120 BOND,REBECCA E

PAYROLL 369,701.77 511110
DIV PAYROLL - FEB MAIN & SUPP, MAR MAIN, BW17 & BW18 
PAYROLLS

865,214.77 Water Quality

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 17 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

Wetlands

00076443 24500 5000002 2/28/2025 47,922.00 541290 UNITED FORD SOUTH LLC

PAYROLL 5000002 59,117.67 511110
DIV PAYROLL - FEB MAIN & SUPP, MAR MAIN, BW17 & BW18 
PAYROLLS

107,039.67 Wetlands

Soil Health

00076384 19501 5000003 2/25/2025 650.40 534290 COMDATA INC
00076384 19501 5000003 2/25/2025 538.52 533120 COMDATA INC
00076387 19501 5000003 2/25/2025 104.00 521230 KLOXIN,GREGORY A
00076388 19501 5000003 2/25/2025 85.00 521230 KLOXIN,GREGORY A
00076439 19501 5000003 2/28/2025 200.00 555170 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076442 19501 5000003 2/28/2025 47,922.00 541290 UNITED FORD SOUTH LLC
00076582 19501 5000003 3/12/2025 2,107.00 531250 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00076583 19501 5000003 3/13/2025 120.00 515290 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 5000003 3/13/2025 262.92 522130 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 5000003 3/13/2025 385.29 522131 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 5000003 3/13/2025 (90.00) 522150 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 5000003 3/13/2025 112.55 536140 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076643 19501 5000003 3/18/2025 2,000.00 515990 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00076644 25000 5000003 3/18/2025 727.50 555170 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076686 19501 5000003 3/20/2025 78.37 533120 COMDATA INC
00076686 19501 5000003 3/20/2025 1,040.14 534290 COMDATA INC
00076755 19501 5000003 3/25/2025 200.00 555170 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

PAYROLL 122,416.77 511110
DIV PAYROLL - FEB MAIN & SUPP, MAR MAIN, BW17 & BW18 
PAYROLLS

178,860.46 Soil Health

Cost Share - Locally Led

00076428 25000 5000004 2/28/2025 2,625.00 555170 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT
00076427 25000 5000004 2/28/2025 11,764.17 555170 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076450 25000 5000004 2/28/2025 4,700.00 555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076453 25000 5000004 2/28/2025 7,500.00 555170 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076455 25000 5000004 2/28/2025 5,000.00 555170 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076448 25000 5000004 2/28/2025 4,700.00 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076447 25000 5000004 2/28/2025 5,000.00 555170 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00076449 25000 5000004 2/28/2025 4,700.00 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076451 25000 5000004 2/28/2025 7,500.00 555170 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076452 25000 5000004 2/28/2025 4,319.70 555170 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076454 25000 5000004 2/28/2025 7,500.00 555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076521 25000 5000004 3/5/2025 3,000.00 555170 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076522 25000 5000004 3/5/2025 1,622.60 555170 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076523 25000 5000004 3/5/2025 8,545.44 555170 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076529 25000 5000004 3/5/2025 3,970.04 555170 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076524 25000 5000004 3/5/2025 7,500.00 555170 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076525 25000 5000004 3/5/2025 4,854.22 555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076526 25000 5000004 3/5/2025 3,916.00 555170 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076527 25000 5000004 3/5/2025 1,551.51 555170 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076528 25000 5000004 3/5/2025 4,700.00 555170 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076563 25000 5000004 3/12/2025 13,568.34 555170 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076564 25000 5000004 3/12/2025 3,400.00 555170 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076623 25000 5000004 3/17/2025 3,916.00 555170 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076622 25000 5000004 3/17/2025 3,000.00 555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076624 25000 5000004 3/17/2025 1,050.00 555170 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076649 25000 5000004 3/18/2025 5,000.00 555170 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 18 of 19 April 7, 2025



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF FEBRUARY 19, 2025 THRU MARCH 25, 2025

00076664 25000 5000004 3/20/2025 3,133.00 555170 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076665 25000 5000004 3/20/2025 3,133.00 555170 CHECOTAH CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 20
00076719 25000 5000004 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00076720 25000 5000004 3/25/2025 3,201.63 555170 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076723 25000 5000004 3/25/2025 7,500.00 555170 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19
00076721 25000 5000004 3/25/2025 4,700.00 555170 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076722 25000 5000004 3/25/2025 4,700.00 555170 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076724 25000 5000004 3/25/2025 1,500.00 555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00076725 25000 5000004 3/25/2025 4,700.00 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00076726 25000 5000004 3/25/2025 4,000.00 555170 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00076727 25000 5000004 3/25/2025 8,006.70 555170 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00076790 25000 5000004 3/25/2025 3,000.00 555170 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00076791 25000 5000004 3/25/2025 5,000.00 555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

194,977.35 Cost Share - Locally Led

Cost Share - Prior WS Ill River

00076440 25000 5000006 2/28/2025 100.00 555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00076757 25000 5000006 3/25/2025 100.00 555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

200.00 Cost Share - Prior WS Ill River

Office of Geographic & Tech Services

00076583 19501 6000001 3/13/2025 146.42 531110 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 6000001 3/13/2025 76.96 536110 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076597 19501 6000001 3/12/2025 292,500.00 515510 64 BOWMAN CONSULTING GROUP LTD
00076686 19501 6000001 3/20/2025 38.61 534290 COMDATA INC

PAYROLL 6000001 49,297.83 511110
DIV PAYROLL - FEB MAIN & SUPP, MAR MAIN, BW17 & BW18 
PAYROLLS

342,059.82 Office of Geographic & Tech Services

ISD Data Processing

00076381 19501 8800010 2/25/2025 105.00 515380 11 KOCH COMMUNICATIONS LLC
00076436 40000 8800010 2/28/2025 33,851.19 541120 61 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP
00076562 19501 8800010 3/17/2025 4,431.14 515380 11 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00076562 19501 8800010 3/17/2025 1,620.00 515380 61 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00076583 40000 8800010 3/13/2025 7,167.59 541120 51 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 8800010 3/13/2025 209.61 531130 41 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 40000 8800010 3/13/2025 507.56 531130 51 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 8800010 3/13/2025 139.61 531130 64 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 8800010 3/13/2025 230.82 536150 64 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 8800010 3/13/2025 67.18 536130 41 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 8800010 3/13/2025 906.53 531130 21 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 8800010 3/13/2025 299.88 541130 21 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 8800010 3/13/2025 533.07 531130 35 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 8800010 3/13/2025 143.88 541130 35 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076583 19501 8800010 3/13/2025 269.83 531130 11 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00076632 19501 8800010 3/17/2025 105.00 515380 11 KOCH COMMUNICATIONS LLC
00076648 19501 8800010 3/18/2025 1,040.80 532170 21 US FLEET TRACKING LLC
00076648 24000 8800010 3/18/2025 469.45 532170 41 US FLEET TRACKING LLC
00076648 19501 8800010 3/18/2025 43.95 532170 51 US FLEET TRACKING LLC
00076648 19501 8800010 3/18/2025 359.40 532170 11 US FLEET TRACKING LLC

52,501.49 ISD Data Processing

$6,948,035.01 TOTAL CLAIMS AND PAYROLL 

Exhibit 1 - Claims Register Page 19 of 19 April 7, 2025



Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund-Class
Department-

Program Account Sub Description

Administration

Bitseedy 2/5/2025 7.59 AMAZON MARK  0R3A64GG3 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 531390 AMAZON - PHOTOGRAPHY SUPPLIES-ADMIN PIM-
ANDERSON

Bitseedy 2/5/2025 116.00 EMBASSY SUITES OKLAHOMA 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522131 Gary Crawley- Hotel Stay Commision Meeting-Feb

Bitseedy 2/5/2025 319.01 PIKEPASS RECYCLING 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522113 Monthly  Agency Pike Pass on Owned Vehicles-January 
2025

Bitseedy 2/10/2025 185.40 STAPLES 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 536140 Staples - Admin office supplies
Bitseedy 2/10/2025 (588.18) JOURNEY HOUSE TRAVEL INC 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522110 JOURNEY HOUSE TRAVEL INC - Credit

Bitseedy 2/14/2025 1,521.15 HYATT REG SALT LAKE CITY 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522130 NACD Anl Mtg SLC, UT Feb 7-12 - Desig Hotel 5 nt Lam

Bitseedy 2/17/2025 79.32 STAPLES 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 536140 STAPLES - Clear Totes for Admin Storage
Bitseedy 2/17/2025 (19.83) STAPLES 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 536140 STAPLES - Credit-Admin storage totes (return)

Bitseedy 2/17/2025 1,521.15 HYATT REG SALT LAKE CITY 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522130 NACD Anl Mtg SLC, UT Feb 8-13 - Desig Hotel 5 nt 
GVictor

Bitseedy 2/21/2025 9.00 JOURNYHSE   LAM 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522110 T. Lam NACD meeting with the OK Reps-March 24-28, 
2025

Bitseedy 2/24/2025 415.66 SOUTHWES    5267181486630 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522110 NACD Conference with OK Reps-March 24-28, 2025-T. 
Lam

Bitseedy 2/24/2025 26.32 WorkQuest-Oklahoma 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 536140 Partial Order, Admin General Office use-Correction Tape

Bitseedy 2/25/2025 127.79 WorkQuest-Oklahoma 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 536140 Admin General Office use-partial order

Bitseedy 2/26/2025 126.01 EMBASSY SUITES OKLAHOMA 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522131 Com Meeting-Feb-1 night @GSA rate $116.00, G. 
Crawley

Bitseedy 2/26/2025 126.01 EMBASSY SUITES OKLAHOMA 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522131 Com Meeting-Feb-1 night stay for GSA rate G. Victor

Bitseedy 2/27/2025 256.86 EMBASSY SUITES NORMAN 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522131 OACD St Mtg  2/23-25 GVictor 2 nts Desig Hotel, cr req 
tax&rate 

Bitseedy 2/27/2025 128.43 EMBASSY SUITES NORMAN 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522131 OACD St Mtg  2/23-25SAquario 1 nts Desig Hotel, cr req 
tax&rate 

Bitseedy 2/27/2025 256.86 EMBASSY SUITES NORMAN 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522131 OACD St Mtg  2/23-25 Crawley 2 nts Desig Hotel, cr req 
tax&rate 

Bitseedy 2/27/2025 110.00 EMBASSY SUITES NORMAN 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522131 OACD St Mtg 2/23-25 Haven 1 nts Desig Hotel

Bitseedy 2/27/2025 305.08 EMBASSY SUITES NORMAN 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522131 OACD St Mtg  2/23-25 Anderson 2 nts Desig Hotel, cr 
req tax&rate 

Bitseedy 2/27/2025 261.32 EMBASSY SUITES NORMAN 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522131 OACD St Mtg 2/23-25 Lam 2 nts Desig Hotel, cr req 
tax&rate 

Bitseedy 2/27/2025 256.86 EMBASSY SUITES NORMAN 1000-19501 1000001-B0202 522131 OACD St Mtg 2/23-25 Stewart 2 nts Desig Hotel, cr req 
tax&rate 

5,547.81 Administration

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

FEBRUARY 2025

Exhibit 1 - Purchase Card Summary Page 1 of 6 April 7, 2025



Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund-Class
Department-

Program Account Sub Description

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

FEBRUARY 2025

Watershed Operations & Maintenance Rehabilitation

Porter 2/4/2025 41.60 RURAL WATER, SEWER AND S 1000-19501 2000001-B0001 531350 Utiltiy service Grady County Rural Water D 6 for 
Chickasha Shop

Porter 2/4/2025 (39.85) AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 1000-19501 2000001-B0001 536130 AMAZON - Credit for TXN02100067 (cell phone case not 
received)

Porter 2/7/2025 100.94 LA QUINTA MOTOR INNS 1000-19501 2000001-B0001 522131 Elk City- 1 night stay, T. Sawatzky Below GSA - 
Purchase

Porter 2/12/2025 249.70 AMAZON RETA  Z11Y302V3 1000-19501 2000001-B0001 535180 AMAZON  5 Kidde Fire Extinguishers
Porter 2/13/2025 149.62 AMAZON MKTPL 2W61Q8O23 1000-19501 2000001-B0001 537310 AMAZON MKTPL  5 sunshades
Porter 2/14/2025 486.89 PSO TELPAY 1000-19501 2000001-B0001 531370 PSO utility service Chickasha Shop
Porter 2/14/2025 78.07 TPG PaulsValleyUtilities 1000-19501 2000001-B0001 531350 PVMA Utility service  Pauls Valley shop
Porter 2/14/2025 96.54 I3P OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS 1000-19501 2000001-B0001 531360 ONG utiltiy service  Pauls Valley shop
Porter 2/14/2025 63.09 STAPLES 1000-19501 2000001-B0001 536140 STAPLES  Office supplies- binders, folders, dividers
Porter 2/14/2025 154.67 OG&E/USPAYMENTSBILLPAY 1000-19501 2000001-B0001 531370 OG&E Utility service  Pauls Valley shop
Porter 2/14/2025 29.64 PSO TELPAY 1000-19501 2000001-B0001 531370 PSO utility service Clinton Shop
Porter 2/14/2025 283.29 I3P OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS 1000-19501 2000001-B0001 531360 ONG utility service for Clinton shop
Porter 2/17/2025 120.91 WCI CHICKASHA 1000-19501 2000001-B0001 531350 WCI utility  service for Chickasha shop

Porter 2/25/2025 220.00 HAMPTON INN & SUITES 1000-19501 2000001-B0001 522131 HAMPTON INN & SUITES - hotel two night, T. Sawatzky 
GSA rate

2,035.11 Watershed Operations & Maintenance Rehabilitation

District Services

Bitseedy 2/27/2025 502.64 EMBASSY SUITES NORMAN 1000-19501 3000005-B0202 522131 OACD St Mtg  FEB 23-25 Cgreen 2 nts Desig Hotel, cr 
req for tax 

502.64 District Services

Land Management

Moseley 2/4/2025 500.00 THE ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY 1000-19501 4000001-B0202 531190 ACCO Spring booth registration
Moseley 2/21/2025 523.81 WWW.NORTHERNSAFETY.COM 1000-24000 4000002-B0202 535180 Fire Extinguishers for LM Fleet/equip
Moseley 2/21/2025 127.84 WWW.NORTHERNSAFETY.COM 1000-24000 4000002-B0202 531110 Freight expense for fleet fire extinguishers
Tramell 2/28/2025 71.64 ATWOOD 03 WOODWARD 1000-24000 4000002-B0202 537150 36 Hose Clamps

1,223.29 Land Management

Exhibit 1 - Purchase Card Summary Page 2 of 6 April 7, 2025



Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund-Class
Department-

Program Account Sub Description

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

FEBRUARY 2025

Water Quality

Baker 2/4/2025 966.36 JOURNEY HOUSE TRAVEL INC 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522110 Airline Flight for Joey Dyer to Green Bay WI
Baker 2/4/2025 24.04 NICHOLS HILLS PACK AND SH 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 531110 Shipping Samples for testing (24-8)
Baker 2/4/2025 588.18 JOURNEY HOUSE TRAVEL INC 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522110 Airline ticket for Shanon Phillips from OKC to GB WI

Baker 2/5/2025 22.98 AMAZON RETA  OF8RA0VT3 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536130 AMAZON RETA  OF8RA0VT3 - Storage Box for vehicle 
keys (24-6)

Baker 2/5/2025 23.10 4TE QUALITY WATER BY CULL 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536140 Drinking water for Bristow staff and guests

Baker 2/7/2025 364.00 SQ  OKLAHOMA ASSOCIATION 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 531190 (24-8) Booth Space for Blue Thumb at OACD State 
Meeting

Baker 2/11/2025 79.49 EUREKA WATER COMPANY 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536140 Drinking Water for staff and guests main office

Baker 2/12/2025 15.50 4TE QUALITY WATER BY CULL 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536140 4TE QUALITY WATER BY CULL - Water Cooler Rental 
for Bristow

Baker 2/14/2025 1,065.51 GCFA 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 515450 GCFA - Purchase Master Irrigator Payment
Baker 2/17/2025 11,544.28 GCFA 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 515450 GCFA - Purchase Master Irrigator Payment
Baker 2/17/2025 8,330.46 GCFA 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 515450 GCFA - Purchase Master Irrigator Payment

Baker 2/24/2025 (470.37) AMERICAN AIR0017169957413 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522110 Credit Refund for NCarter Flight to Ashville NC,  
inclement weather

Baker 2/25/2025 364.00 SQ  OKLAHOMA ASSOCIATION 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 531190 Booth for Septic Tank Repair Program at OACD State 
Mtg (24-6)

Baker 2/27/2025 110.00 HAMPTON INN & SUITES 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 OACD State Mtg Feb 23-25, 2025 1 nt at GSA Rate 
Cheryl Cheadle

Bitseedy 2/5/2025 190.47 AMAZON MARK  Z71Q17NW1 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536190 AMAZON - WET/WILD PROJECT SUPPLIES-HILGERT-
WQ

Bitseedy 2/10/2025 (966.36) JOURNEY HOUSE TRAVEL INC 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522110 Credit Airfare to Green Bay Natl Monitoring Conf-03/10-
14-J. Dyer

Bond 2/10/2025 224.70 HAMPTON INNS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 R. Bond; 2 nights; less than GSA rate; tax incorrectly 
charged

Bond 2/11/2025 (10.70) HAMPTON INNS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 Credit for taxes incorrectly charged still not correct
Bond 2/11/2025 (10.70) HAMPTON INNS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 Credit for taxes incorrectly charged; still not correct
Bond 2/17/2025 415.45 HACH COMPANY 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 HACH COMPANY - DO bottles for test kits

Bond 2/18/2025 53.97 AMAZON MKTPL 5H3H879S3 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170 AMAZON MKTPL 5H3H879S3 - Mason jar lids for bug 
collections

Carter 2/28/2025 107.00 HIWAY INN EXPRESS HOTEL 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 1 nt lodging NCarter below GSA rate Antlers OK for 
duties

Hodson 2/18/2025 218.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 H. Hodson GSA Rate - 2 Nt Alva Alva Blue Thumb 
Training

Hodson 2/20/2025 115.65 IMAGE3D-RETROVIEWER 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536190 IMAGE3D-RETROVIEWER - Purchase

Hodson 2/24/2025 103.55 HOLIDAY INN EXP & SUITES 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 H. HodsonGSA Rate-1 Nt Woodward OK Panhandle Bug 
Coll & QA

Leckband 2/27/2025 110.00 HOLIDAY INN ARDMORE 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 Jake Leckband, 1 night, GSA rate: 110.00, Water 
sampling duties

Exhibit 1 - Purchase Card Summary Page 3 of 6 April 7, 2025



Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund-Class
Department-

Program Account Sub Description

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

FEBRUARY 2025

Miller 2/17/2025 220.00 COMFORT INN & SUITES 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 C.Miller 2 Nt-GSA Rate; Comfort Inn-Alva; Blue Thumb 
Training

Miller 2/24/2025 110.00 HOLIDAY INN EXP & SUITES 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 C.Miller1 Nt -GSA Rate; Woodward; Volunteer Bug Coll 
and QA

Ramming 2/3/2025 371.88 AMZN Mktp US Z79RB3SA2 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170 bacteria sample bottles RB sampling
Ramming 2/3/2025 56.94 AMAZON MKTPL ZC4RU9K91 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170 waterproof fishing note pads RB sampling
Ramming 2/3/2025 269.82 AMAZON RETA  Z72AP5AZ0 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170 rite in rain bulk paper RB sampling
Ramming 2/4/2025 4.38 SUNOCO 0769098500 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 ice for RB samples

Ramming 2/6/2025 110.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 1 nt in Poteau at GSA rate for Jason R for RB sampling

Ramming 2/11/2025 828.13 ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIES 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170 RB water and fish sampling jugs
Ramming 2/13/2025 138.68 AMAZON MKTPL 6V68062Q3 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170 Gazetteers and stadia rods for RB sampling
Ramming 2/18/2025 270.90 HACH COMPANY 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 541260 color test kits for low DO study RB
Ramming 2/26/2025 2,300.00 HACH COMPANY 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 541260 replacement flow cable for RB sampling

Ramming 2/27/2025 110.00 HAMPTON INN & SUITES 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 1 nt in woodward, ok at GSA rate for Jason R for Terry 
Peach

Shaw 2/3/2025 110.00 HAMPTON INN & SUITES A 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 KShaw, 1nt, Ada, GSA Rate
Shaw 2/3/2025 110.00 HAMPTON INN & SUITES A 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 KShaw, GSA Rate, 1nt, Ada
Swanson 2/11/2025 5.55 LOVE'S #0385 INSIDE 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 2 Bags of Ice For RB 4.5 Samples
Swanson 2/25/2025 11.10 LOVE'S #0263 INSIDE 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 4 Bags of Ice For RB 4.5 Samples
Swanson 2/27/2025 110.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 1 Night, Lawton, GSA Rate, Jake S RB Sampling

Tibbits 2/13/2025 1,350.00 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522150 Regis 2025 NAWM Meeting for Jeff Tibbits and Sarah 
Gilmer

Tibbits 2/14/2025 210.89 SKAMANIA LODGE 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522130 Lodging deposit NAWM 2025 designated hotel for 
SGilmer 4 nts

Tibbits 2/14/2025 170.04 SKAMANIA LODGE 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522130 Lodging deposit NAWM 2025 designated hotel for 
SGilmer 4 nts

Tibbits 2/14/2025 210.89 SKAMANIA LODGE 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522130 Lodging deposit NAWM 2025 designated hotel for 
JTibbits 4 nts

Tibbits 2/14/2025 170.04 SKAMANIA LODGE 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522130 Lodging deposit NAWM 2025 designated hotel for 
JTibbits 4 nts

Baker 2/11/2025 120.00 REGEN AG LAB LLC 1000-19501 5000003-B0201 515290 REGEN AG LAB LLC - Soil Sample Testing (SH)
Baker 2/13/2025 112.55 STAPLES 1000-19501 5000003-B0201 536140 STAPLES - Office supplies for Glen Calvert

Grzeskiewicz 2/3/2025 (150.00) ZEFFY-CCTA 1000-19501 5000003-B0201 522150 ZEFFY-CCTA - refund for Greg S registration CCTA 
conference

Grzeskiewicz 2/5/2025 494.52 BEST WESTERN PLUS CARO 1000-19501 5000003-B0201 522130 GregK CCTA hotel cancelled,not GSA rate,designated 
hotel  3 nt

Grzeskiewicz 2/5/2025 494.52 BEST WESTERN PLUS CARO 1000-19501 5000003-B0201 522130 GregS CCTA hotel cancelled,not GSA rate,designated 
hotel  3 nt

Grzeskiewicz 2/5/2025 445.05 BEST WESTERN PLUS CARO 1000-19501 5000003-B0201 522130 Josh CCTA hotel cancelled,not GSA rate,designated 
hotel  3 nt

Grzeskiewicz 2/6/2025 105.19 QUALITY INNS 1000-19501 5000003-B0201 522130 QUALITY INNS - Purchase

Exhibit 1 - Purchase Card Summary Page 4 of 6 April 7, 2025



Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund-Class
Department-

Program Account Sub Description

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

FEBRUARY 2025

Grzeskiewicz 2/6/2025 (329.68) BEST WESTERN PLUS CARO 1000-19501 5000003-B0201 522130 cancellation refund TXN02112339
Grzeskiewicz 2/6/2025 (296.70) BEST WESTERN PLUS CARO 1000-19501 5000003-B0201 522130 cancellation refund TXN02112346
Grzeskiewicz 2/6/2025 (329.68) BEST WESTERN PLUS CARO 1000-19501 5000003-B0201 522130 cancellation refund TXN02112345
Grzeskiewicz 2/11/2025 (320.30) QUALITY INNS 1000-19501 5000003-B0201 522130 QUALITY INNS - Credit
Grzeskiewicz 2/19/2025 60.00 SCISSORTAIL PARK 1000-19501 5000003-B0201 522150 Marcus farmers market symposium registration

Grzeskiewicz 2/27/2025 128.43 EMBASSY SUITES NORMAN 1000-19501 5000003-B0201 522131 MGrezki OACD mtg desig hotel 1 nt GSA rate request cr 
for tax

Grzeskiewicz 2/27/2025 128.43 EMBASSY SUITES NORMAN 1000-19501 5000003-B0201 522131 Blane OACD mtg desighotel 1 nt GSA rate request cr for 
tax

Grzeskiewicz 2/27/2025 128.43 EMBASSY SUITES NORMAN 1000-19501 5000003-B0201 522131 Josh OACD mtg desig hotel 1 nt GSA rate request cr for 
tax

31,618.56 Water Quality

Office of Geographic & Tech Services

Bitseedy 2/7/2025 146.42 FEDEX33562888 1000-19501 6000001-E0002 531110
Shipping technology item to Aerial Photography Project-
OGITS

Moseley 2/28/2025 76.96 OKLAHOMA CONCESSION SUPPL 1000-19501 6000001-E0002 536110 Popcorn for OGI GIS Day at the Capitol

223.38 Office of Geographic & Tech Services

ISD Data Processing

Bitseedy 2/6/2025 906.53 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-19501 8800010-B0001 531130 21 AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill 
01.13.25-CPD

Porter 2/21/2025 299.88 MENTIMETER PRO 1000-19501 8800010-B0001 541130 21 MENTIMETER PRO - 1 year subscription
Bond 2/6/2025 367.50 DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT 1000-40000 8800010-B0201 541120 51 DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT - docking stations

Bond 2/6/2025 164.76 DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT 1000-40000 8800010-B0201 541120 51 DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT - backpacks, wireless keyboards 
and mice

Bond 2/13/2025 4,310.00 DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT 1000-40000 8800010-B0201 541120 51 Field tablets; one for RB (D. Weer) and one for BT

Bond 2/13/2025 125.33 AMAZON MKTPL DA2K89ZL3 1000-40000 8800010-B0201 541120 51 Laptop charging cord (Cheadle); field tablet chargers & 
strap

Bond 2/13/2025 2,200.00 DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT 1000-40000 8800010-B0201 541120 51 DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT - laptop for R. Bond

Bitseedy 2/6/2025 507.56 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-40000 8800010-B0201 531130 51 AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill 
01.13.25-WQ

Bitseedy 2/6/2025 209.61 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-19501 8800010-B0202 531130 41 AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill 
01.13.25-LMD

Moseley 2/13/2025 67.18 AMAZON MKTPL 375TE7O03 1000-19501 8800010-B0202 536130 41 AMAZON MKTPL 375TE7O03 - Noise cancelling 
headphones X2

Exhibit 1 - Purchase Card Summary Page 5 of 6 April 7, 2025



Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund-Class
Department-

Program Account Sub Description

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

FEBRUARY 2025

Bitseedy 2/6/2025 533.07 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-19501 8800010-B0202 531130 35 AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill 
01.13.25-DS

Welborn 2/24/2025 143.88 MENTIMETER BASIC 1000-19501 8800010-B0202 541130 35 Subscription for app making Digital QR Codes for data 
used by DS

Bitseedy 2/6/2025 269.83 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-19501 8800010-B0202 531130 11 AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill 
01.13.25-Admin

Bitseedy 2/6/2025 139.61 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-19501 8800010-E0002 531130 64 AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill 
01.13.25-OGITS

Willoughby 2/6/2025 149.98 AMZN Mktp US Z74DM1Q10 1000-19501 8800010-E0002 536150 64 AMZN Mktp US Z74DM1Q10 - Battery Backups
Willoughby 2/7/2025 80.84 AMAZON MKTPL Z79663131 1000-19501 8800010-E0002 536150 64 AMAZON MKTPL Z79663131 - Battery Replacement

10,475.56 ISD Data Processing

51,626.35 Total Purchases

Exhibit 1 - Purchase Card Summary Page 6 of 6 April 7, 2025



DIVISION
PERIOD 

RECEIPTS
YEAR TO DATE 

REVENUE

ADMINISTRATION 10 -                  57,908.31           

CONSERVATION PROGRAMS 20 77,010.00        23,090,306.00     

DISTRICTS 30 39,083.72        3,329,248.05      

LAND MANAGEMENT* 40 356,667.00      2,859,546.00      

WATER QUALITY 50 439,454.02      4,092,053.05      

GIS 60 -                  75,386.14           

IT / GIS 88 47,103.86        47,103.86           

TOTAL  DIVISIONS 959,318.60      33,551,551.41     

APPROPRIATED FUNDS 19501 1,949,205.00 15,593,640.00
APPROPRIATED FUNDS 19302 0.00 3,325,000.00

AGENCY TOTAL 2,908,523.60 52,470,191.41

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PROGRAM REVENUE SUMMARY

FEBRUARY 2025

Exhibit #1 - Revenue Summary Page 1 of 1 April 5, 2025

















OCC AGREEMENTS FOR CONSIDERATION 

PARTY NO PURPOSE BEGIN DATE END DATE AMOUNT TO 
OCC

AMOUNT FROM 
OCC

FUNDING 
SOURCE

OCC 
ID

AMENDMENT PURPOSE

Grand River 
Dam Authority

OCC-738 To provide matching 
funds to GRDA to 
coordinate with other 
local, state, and federal 
experts to envision 
wetland development in 
the former lake bed of 
Lake Francis in Adair 
County.  Purposes of this 
wetland development 
may include stormwater 
detention, wa

3/7/2022 2/28/2026 $85,000 EPA / GRDAa Adds $35,000 in funds 
for Charette, Beaver 
Workshop, and Final 
Report

Noble County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-803 To collaborate with the 
district, Lake McMurtry 
Friends and NRCS to 
develop a grazing 
management 
demonstration site at 
Lake McMurtry that will 
demonstrate how grazing 
management can be 
used as a tool in 
management of 
invasive/nuisance species.

7/6/2023 03/31/2026 $18,000 Fed Funds 
(EPA 319)

b No cost time extension.

LeFlore County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-839 To provide funding to the 
district for unpaved 
roads project within the 
conservation district 
boundaries for County 
Commissioner Districts 1 
and 3.

3/4/2024 04/06/2026 $196,799.40 GRc Amendment 3 - no 
cost time extension

Page 1 of 4
Exhibit # 2               

4/7/2025



PARTY NO PURPOSE BEGIN DATE END DATE AMOUNT TO 
OCC

AMOUNT FROM 
OCC

FUNDING 
SOURCE

OCC 
ID

AMENDMENT PURPOSE

Dewey County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-920 To enable support to 
work with Noble 
Research Institute for 
delivery of grazing 
management workshops 
for livestock producers to 
be convened May 13-15, 
2025 at Leedey, OK.

4/7/2025 06/30/2025 $10,500 GRd

To Improve 
Mississippi 
Economics 
(T.I.M.E., Inc.)

OCC-921 Establish a collaborative 
Urban Hub in Ardmore, 
OK working with the 
Chickasaw Nation, 
Murray State College, & 
OACD to increase access 
to programs & local food, 
and provide micro-grants 
with a focus on tribal & 
small urban producers

4/7/2025 03/31/2027 $890,246 Federal 
Funds

e

Major County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-922 OCC and Major County 
will work with producers 
along the Canadian River 
to chemically control salt 
cedar in partnership with 
the International Crane 
Foundation with funding 
from a grant through the 
Weeden Foundation.

4/7/2025 06/30/2025 $15,000 245 Fundsf

Alfalfa County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-923 To provide funding to the 
district for unpaved 
roads projects within the 
conservation district 
boundaries for County 
Commissioner District 2.

4/7/2025 04/06/2026 $75,200 GRg

Page 2 of 4
Exhibit # 2               

4/7/2025



PARTY NO PURPOSE BEGIN DATE END DATE AMOUNT TO 
OCC

AMOUNT FROM 
OCC

FUNDING 
SOURCE

OCC 
ID

AMENDMENT PURPOSE

Bryan 
Conservation 
District

OCC-924 Provide funding to the 
district for unpaved 
roads projects within the 
conservation district 
boundaries for County 
Commissioner District 3.

4/7/2025 04/06/2026 $75,200 GRh

Comanche 
County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-925 Provide funding to the 
district for unpaved 
roads projects within the 
conservation district 
boundaries for County 
Commissioner District 1

4/7/2025 04/06/2026 $75,200 GRi

Jefferson 
County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-926 Provide funding to the 
district for unpaved 
roads projects within the 
conservation district 
boundaries for County 
Commissioner District 2

4/7/2025 04/06/2026 $75,200 GRj

Alfalfa County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-927 Provide funds for a full-
time Conservation 
Planner with the majority 
of time dedicated to 
Conservation Planning. 
The work area for the 
agreement is all of Area 
1. The position will be 
headquartered in Alfalfa 
County CD.

4/1/2025 06/30/2025 $4034.36/mo + 
benefits & admin 

fee

GR/Federal 
Funds

k

Page 3 of 4
Exhibit # 2               

4/7/2025



PARTY NO PURPOSE BEGIN DATE END DATE AMOUNT TO 
OCC

AMOUNT FROM 
OCC

FUNDING 
SOURCE

OCC 
ID

AMENDMENT PURPOSE

Creek County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-928 Provide funds for a full-
time Conservation 
Planner with the majority 
of time dedicated to 
Conservation Planning. 
The work area for the 
agreement is all of Area 
3. The position will be 
headquartered in Creek 
County CD.

4/1/2025 06/30/2025 $4034.36/mo + 
benefits & admin 

fee

GR/Federal 
Funds

l

Murray County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-929 Provide funds for a full-
time Cedar Eradication 
Technician and admin 
fee. The majority of time 
will be dedicated to 
brush free zone 
establishment duties 
within the Terry Peach 
Watershed Restoration 
Program area.

4/1/2025 06/30/2025 $3558.61/mo + 
benefits & admin 

fee

GRm

Okmulgee 
County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-930 Provide funds for a full-
time Cedar Eradication 
Technician and admin 
fee. The majority of time 
will be dedicated to 
brush free zone 
establishment duties 
within the Terry Peach 
Watershed Restoration 
Program area.

4/1/2025 06/30/2025 $3558.61/mo + 
benefits & admin 

fee

GRn

Page 4 of 4
Exhibit # 2               

4/7/2025



OUT OF STATE TRAVEL REQUESTS  

SPONSOR NAME OF MEETINGDATES LOCATION ATTENDANCE EST COST  FUNDING 
SOURCE

OCC 
ID

a April 29 - May 1, 2025 National Watershed 
Coalition

Spring Operations & 
Maintenance Workshop

Decatur, TX Stewart $818.00 GR

Page 1 of 1Exhibit #3
4/7/2025



Recommendation for Appointment of Conservation District Director

District First Name Succeeds

Term
Expires

Number of
Meetings

Position
NumberLast Name

Alfalfa County Dane 6/30/2027 16/19 AWilber

Arbuckle Johnnie 6/30/2027 17/20 ACrutchfield

Beaver County Jordan Karl Jett 6/30/2027 --- AShearer

Caney Valley Larry 6/30/2027 20/20 AJellison

Central North Canadian River Jimmie 6/30/2027 16/20 ASmith

Cherokee County Merissa 6/30/2027 16/19 ABogle

Cimarron County Cody John Bourk 6/30/2027 --- AWilson

Coal County Ewing 6/30/2027 18/21 ADownen

Comanche County Damon 6/30/2027 20/20 ADoye

Craig County Nancy 6/30/2027 20/20 ACordray

Custer County Burke 6/30/2027 16/19 AEagan

Delaware County Jerry Trent Holland 6/30/2027 --- ARitter

Garfield County Tim 6/30/2027 21/21 AHeinrich

Garvin Dakota 6/30/2027 17/19 AArthur

Harmon County James 6/30/2027 8/19* AMoore

Jackson County Brandon 6/30/2027 14/19* ADenton

Kay County Rick 6/30/2027 20/20 AJeans

Konawa Roy 6/30/2027 19/21 AGearhart

Latimer County Joseph 6/30/2027 18/21 ATubbs

LeFlore County Danny 6/30/2027 18/20 AWann

Little River Roger 6/30/2027 19/20 AWoods

Love County Larry 6/30/2027 16/20 ATaliaferro

Major County Logan 6/30/2027 15/18 ANightengale

Mayes County Bud 6/30/2027 20/20 AOsborne

McClain County Nate 6/30/2027 8/10 AGrose

Murray County Wes 6/30/2027 17/19 AHarden

Noble County Randall 6/30/2027 21/21 AWill

North Caddo James 6/30/2027 19/19 ADorsey

Oklahoma County Mark 6/30/2027 20/20 AMoehle

Okmulgee County Dwane 6/30/2027 20/20 AThompson

Ottawa County Samuel (Grant) 6/30/2027 15/20 AVictor, Jr.

Pawnee County Dillon 6/30/2027 15/18 ATravis

Payne County Darrell 6/30/2027 20/20 AStiles

Pittsburg County Elizabeth 6/30/2027 19/19 AShaw

Pushmataha Shane 6/30/2027 16/18 AMiller

Page 1 of 2 4/7/2025Exhibit #4



District First Name Succeeds

Term
Expires

Number of
Meetings

Position
NumberLast Name

Rogers County George 6/30/2027 19/20 AFraley

Seminole County Tim 6/30/2027 19/19 AAnderson

Talihina Kyle 6/30/2027 16/21* AGriffith

*Did not meet 75% meeting attendance requirement

Page 2 of 2 4/7/2025Exhibit #4











Sustainable urban
landscape conference

friday, june 27
9:00 a.m. - Morning Keynote, Changing Landscapes for a Changing Climate

10:00 a.m. - Breakout Sessions

Sustainable Lawn Alternatives - Dr. Dennis Martin, Oklahoma State University

Sustainable Management Practices for Municipalities - Mini Presentations & Q&A
with James Hazzard, ASLA (Halff & Associates), and Jordan Evans, AICP (Halff &
Associates), and municipal leaders

Designing for Functionality - James Spicer, Green Country Permaculture

11:15 a.m. - Breakout Sessions

Irrigation Systems - Andrew Fleet, OSU Oklahoma County Extension

Low Impact Development - Dr. Jason Vogel, University of Oklahoma

Plant This, Not That: The Beauty and Benefit of Oklahoma Native Plants - Katie
Huskerson, Pollinators + Prairies

12:15 p.m. - Lunch Break - Lunch is provided with registration.

1:00 p.m. - Breakout Sessions

Integrated Pest Management - Jen Olson, Oklahoma State University

Bermuda Grass Suppression - Casey Hentges, Oklahoma State University Extension
Services & Oklahoma Gardening Show

Wetland Classification of Plants - Brian Pever, Native Plants Nursery / Sweetleaf

2:15 - 3:45 p.m. - Afternoon Keynote

Are Alien Plants Bad? 
Doug Tallamy - Author, Professor, and Co-Founder of Homegrown National Park

Climate Projections and Impacts for Oklahoma
Emma Kuster, South Central Climate Adaptation Science Center

Register at okcbeautiful.com/sustainable-urban-landscape-conference



Sustainable urban
landscape conference

Saturday, June 28
9:00 a.m. - Morning Keynote

10:45 a.m. - Breakout Sessions

Best Practices for Lawn Conversion - Paul Mays, Blue House Urban Farm

OKC Development Code Update: Landscaping for a Changing Climate
 City of Oklahoma City Planning Staff

Right Tree Right Place - Kadin Bieberich (Sunshine Nursery) and Riley Coy
(Oklahoma Forestry Services)

12:45 p.m. - Breakout Sessions

Rain Garden & Bioswale Design

Sustainable Lawn Management - Julia Laughlin, OSU Oklahoma County Extension

Composting & Yard Waste Management - Panel with Mason Huddleston (OSU
Oklahoma County Extension), Kasey Meek (OKC Beautiful), Mary Bixler (OK
Compost & Sustainability Association)

11:45 a.m. - Lunch Break - Lunch is provided with registration.

2:00 p.m. - Breakout Sessions

Attracting Beneficial Bugs - Stephanie Jordan, Okies for Monarchs

Edible Landscapes - Travis Andrews (Skyline Urban Ministries & Native Farming
Solutions), Neil Garrison (Naturalist)

Native Plants & Propagation - Lia Woods (Commonwealth Urban Farms)

3:15 p.m. - Afternoon Keynote & Wrap Up

Resources for Continued Learning
Yard by Yard, OSU Oklahoma County Extension, OKC Beautiful, Okies for Monarchs

500 Questions (and Answers) for How to Save Nature in our Yard
Doug Tallamy - Author, Professor, and Co-Founder of Homegrown National Park

Register at okcbeautiful.com/sustainable-urban-landscape-conference



Page 1 of 4 
 

  

Meetings Attended: 
 March 3 Commission Meeting – OKC, OK  

 March 4  Tar Creek Watershed-based planning update - TEAMS 

 March 5 2025 Vehicle Survey Discussion - TEAMS 

 March 10 OWRB/NRCS/OCC Regroup Meeting – TEAMS 

 March 11 Tar Creek Watershed-based planning full meeting - TEAMS 

 March 12 DOGE Coordinator Meeting - TEAMS 

 March 12 Full Staff Meeting - Ardmore, OK 

 March 14 Presentation to OKCRPLA – OKC, OK 

 March 19 PDM Monthly Meeting with NRCS – Stillwater, OK 

 March 19 NFRR CD & Beckham Cty. Irrigation Dist. Contract meeting – OKC, OK                            

 March 19 DOGE Response Planning Meeting – TEAMS 

 March 20 OKCRPLA Presentation Discussion - TEAMS 

 March 20 Discussion with OWRB on Criner 5 - TEAMS 
 

Conservation District Issues:  
Responded to issues and questions for or on behalf of the following conservation 
districts: 
 
Arbuckle CD, Craig CCD, Dewey CCD, East Canadian CD, Garvin CCD, Hughes CCD, Kay CCD, 
Konawa CCD, Lincoln CCD, Logan CCD, McClain CCD, Murray CCD, Noble CCD, North Fork Red 
River CD, Payne CCD, Sequoyah CCD, South Caddo CD, Talihina CD, Tulsa CCD, and Upper 
Washita CD 
 

Responded to questions or issues by conservation districts regarding the following 
topics:  
 
Contacted Hecate Energy regarding an update on settlement agreement with the district; 
Researched banking policy on public accounts and the huge impacts to interest rates on 
banking accounts of districts and their certificates of deposit; Responded to question 
regarding the landowner around a flood control dam pumping and selling the water from 
the structure; Discussed easement issues around building an Airbnb near Sandy Creek Site 

 
 General Counsel Summary 

 

March 2025 
 
  

 



Page 2 of 4 
 

28; Discussion regarding the location of an oil and gas well in and around Big Wewoka Site 
32 including the need for a design package from the company that shows what they are 
planning and where so the NRCS engineers can review the information; Discussion regarding 
the Open Meetings Act as it applies to contractual labor which cannot be discussed in 
executive session; Assisted the district on getting a map to explain flood pool around Salt 
Creek Site 1; Resolved a conservancy district issue for the district; Provided an update on the 
status of Criner Site 5 to the district; Drafted agenda language for the district regarding the 
possible acquisition of a no-till drill; Finalized the Consent Agreement and acknowledgement 
for the Willow Creek wind project with the district; Reviewed filing and documentation 
authority of the district; Researched if the sale of a District Director trailer to the district is a 
conflict of interest; Researched and responded to district question regarding opening 
statements for district board meetings; Reviewed letter to landowners’ regarding principle 
tower pipe repair;  assisted in draft language for Sallisaw 33 for both the district and the City 
of Sallisaw; Site visit on Delaware Creek Site 108; Reviewed letter for possible new park 
around Rock Creek Site 2; Researched and reviewed workers compensation potential claims 
for subcontractor injury; Responded back to district on bonding question; Advised district 
on liability for fallen tree on neighbor’s fence; Discussion with district regarding property 
being sold in and around Fitzgerald Soldier Creek Site 5; and Held discussions with district 
regarding the landowners ability to pump and sale water out of a flood control structure. 

Rehabilitation and Repair Projects:  
 
 

 Caston Mountain Sites 1 & 2 – Drafted future easements for Caston Mountain Site 1, 
including ingress/egress route for rehabilitation and confirmed current easements for 
Caston Mountain Site 1 & 2.    

 Sallisaw Creek Site 33 – Sallisaw 33 is in the finalization process: NRCS has requested a 
404 nationwide permit for this site and is performing final reviews. Federal funding is 
being requested but under the current political climate it is still unknown if it will be 
approved. All of us would like this structure to go to construction as soon as possible.  

 Upper Black Bear Site 62 – This site needs final review of land rights and discussions 
with the City of Perry regarding the relocation of a rural water line. Federal funding is 
being requested but under the current political climate it is unknown if it will be 
approved.  

 Fourche Maline Creek Site 7M – The mayor has been updated on the progress and is 
still trying to work out pending issues with Merit Energy. NRCS has submitted the 404-
permit application to USACE and the 404 permitting processes. We have been waiting for 
a couple of months for USACE to put this project out for public comments. Preparing to 
do a review of the land rights for this project. 

 

Other Flood Control Issues: 
 

 Lower Bayou Site 12 – Three additional easements are needed before this site can go to 
construction. The district has received comments from one landowner, and we will be 
assisting the district in responding to the questions. 



Page 3 of 4 
 

 Criner Creek Sites 5 – Awaiting information from the OWRB to file protest letter 
regarding the modifications to two small dams in the flood pool of Site 5. Held a meeting 
with OWRB to see where the landowner application for their private dam is in their 
process and when the district would be notified to file their protest letter.  

 Little Wewoka Sites 1 & 6 – Preparing maps for the Nation so they can see the dam, 
auxiliary spillways, and flood pool areas and hope to have the maps to the Nation before 
the end of March. 

 Cottonwood Creek Site 5 – Call from landowner asking for an updated map once they 
provide a more up-to-date plat. 

 Stillwater Creek Site 40 – Submitted a response to the City of Stillwater regarding the 
Lake McMurtry Raw Water Pump Station and Transmission Main Project that includes 
moving water from Kaw Lake to Lake McMurtry.  

 Delaware Creek Site 108 – Delaware 108 – Had further communication with South 
Caddo CD and Corporation Commission regarding oil leak from pipe running underneath 
dam structure, waiting on Corporation Commission communication and potentially EPA 
regarding remediation plan and impacts to dam  
 

General Commission Issues:  
 

 The Commission approved a new in-office and telework policy, new policy was sent out 
to staff.  

 Looked over rental packet for Indian Capital Tech Center in Muskogee 
 Links to policies in OCC Employee Handbook were updated and all policies were 

published to website 
 Researched Commission of the Land Office’s (CLO) laws regarding lessee credit and read 

through the CLO’s language for SB 753 regarding removal of woody species on school 
lands 

 Assisted with the 2023 and 2024 Vehicle Survey from OMES 
 Returned call to citizen regarding flood control dam elevations 
 Reviewed Course Sponsorship Agreement for grazing workshop 
 Preparing responses to Lower Bayou 12 landowner questions  
 Researched issue with payment for low-income recipient for septic system installation 

under the Septic Tank Remediation program administered by GRDA 
 Responded to discussion on the eligibility of district staff to participate in the Septic Tank 

Remediation program administered by GRDA 
 Assisted in the updating of employee in-office status in workday 
 Crafted letter to OMES and resolved issues regarding timing of payment for longevity pay 

for conservation district employees transferring to the Commission 
 Researched and responded to District question regarding insurance coverage and 

workers compensation coverage for contract laborers 
 Working with OWRB on presentation to realtors on dams set for April 9th 
 Addressed two abstract companies’ questions on conservancy districts 
 Answered questions for City Piedmont official regarding the easements in and around 

Cottonwood Creek Site 17 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 Reviewed Arcadia facility agreement and other documentation for future full staff 
meeting 

 Completed and submitted a Post Issuance Private Use Survey from the Oklahoma 
Treasurer’s Office 

 Assisted with the FY 2026 OMES Risk Management Auto Physical Damage Survey 
 Responded to question regarding worker's compensation insurance for a contractor and 

reviewed contractor agreement language for a district 
 Call regarding OREC Residential Property Condition disclosure form for realtors 
 Draft letter from Commission regarding Executive Director jury duty during busy 

legislative week in April 
 Provided ODOT with information on Cost-Share Program 
 Updated Commission on Open Record request from the media to OMES on agency return 

to office work 
 Outlined possible future rules and guidelines for Emergency Drought Committee 
 Created agreement for employees to repay costs of obtaining CDL if employees depart 

from agency within one year of employment  
 DOGE-OK –  

o Solicited money savings projects implemented since January of 2024 from 
division directors and other principal staff in the agency to submit to DOGE-OK by 
March 26th deadline  

o Organized survey responses and crafted submission “stories” to DOGE-OK 
 Tar Creek Trustee Council Watershed Planning MOU –  

o Re-organized sub-group to include new federal employees after original sub-
group leader was let go due to government-wide probationary employee firings 

o Both MOU and Revised Scope of Work approved by the Trustee Council for an 
additional 12 months of services 

 Programmatic Agreement with SHPO: 
o Sent SHPO newly drafted Oklahoma Historical Dam Resource Identification Form 

for review and comment 
o Sent follow-up emails to NRCSW and SHPO on Programmatic Agreement 

 Prepared funding numbers for UBB 62 for the City of Perry for their condemnation case 
with Vann Meadows 

 Participated in Windows 11 pilot with OMES 
 Spearheaded discussions with ODAFF on EDP denial process 
 Programmatic Agreement with SHPO: 
 Programmatic Agreement with SHPO: 
 Legislative Follow-up: 

o Assisted in the drafting of language for SB 1071 on fire mitigation 
o Drafted proposed language on Rep. Metz bill regarding eminent domain 



March Report: Updated as of 3/24/2025

Public Information Manager

JUSTINE
ANDERSON

Meetings Attended:

Commission Meeting (3/03)
National Land & Range Committee Meeting (3/06)
OCC Quarterly Staff (3/12)

Events Covered

GIS Day at the Capitol (3/5)
Full Staff Meeting (3/12)
Taloga Ranch Convo (3/20)
Project WILD and Project Learning Tree Early Childhood Workshop | OKC (3/29)

1

Field Visits

Picher, OK - Abandoned Mine Site Visit (3/10)
Producer Highlight Video - Cordell (3/24)
Wetlands Team Seeding - Terry Peach (3/25)



2

Other Communications Progress

Worked with OK Native Plant Society on collaborative content
Worked with OSU Natural Resources Extension on collaborative content
Worked with Dept. of Wildlife Conservation on collaborative content
Edited photos from events
Worked on April newsletter
Coordinated and filmed producer success story video
Began editing producer success story video
Put together folders for DC Fly-In
Reviewed Communications Plan for Q1
Began working on the Communications Plan for Q2
Posted each week for Women’s History Month
Worked on Septic Tank press release
Worked on Sustainable Urban Landscape Conference press release
Worked on Oklahoma Clean Lakes & Watersheds Association Conference
Press Release
Prepped for April District Teams Training
Coordinated video interview with News 9
Updated policies/forms on Website and in Employee Handbook for Stephanie
Worked with website host and OMES to perform upgrades to the servers for
conservation.ok.gov and wetlands.ok.gov



 

OCC FINANCE/ADMIN TEAM ACTIVITY REPORT  
February - March 2025 
 
Jeannie Parsley, Financial Manager/Comptroller IV  

• Monthly Financial Statements reporting for Commission Meeting 
• Monthly reporting to OMES:  Reconciliation of Clearing Accounts (2) 
• PCard Administration with review of all transactions, build voucher and reports, OMES audits 
• Daily Purchasing, General Ledger, and Query activity in PeopleSoft Financial 
• Created Purchase Orders and Change Orders as required 
• Worked with State Auditor & Inspector staff for ongoing FY21-FY24 OCC operational audit 
• Submitted for and obtained OMES Central Purchasing biennial approval for OCC internal Purchasing & 

Procedures Policy (approved by Commission March 2025) 
• Meetings/Learning/Training: 

o Multiple OMES Teams sessions 
o Principal Staff and Ad Hoc Finance/Admin staff meetings 
o Conservation Commission meeting 
o Multiple training hours for CPO and supervisory CEU requirements 
o OCC Full Staff Meeting, presented updated purchasing and PCard policies 

• Daily Allotment Budget and Available Cash Reports 
• Transfer funds from OST to the agency and deposit oversight 
• Oversight of Purchasing, Payments, Fleet Management 

 
Patricia Foy-Binkley, CPO, Administrative Programs Officer III  

• POs issued and filed signed RFAs, AWNs, POs and COs to the shared drive  
• Assisted the agency with questions regarding procurement issues, concerns, processes 
• Reviewed and closed PCard transactions for February-March 2025 
• Assisted Bert with the Comdata invoice & training to assign Fleet PINs  
• Assisted Bert in updating the Monthly Fleet Report for February activities 
• Added new employees to the Comdata account and provided them with Fleet PINs 
• Ordered license plates for new agency vehicles for the new vehicles also well as lost or stolen tags for 

the agency and county districts. 
• Received approval for purchasing 6 trucks for Land Management Division; PO issued. 
• Six  2025 Tracker Loaders with attachments were purchased for the Land Management Division 
• Six  Dual Tandem Goose Neck Trailers were purchased for the Land Management Division 
• Comdata card spending limit increased for equipment repairs  for the Land Management Division 
• Ordered  Comdata card for new vehicles and equipment acquired 
• Updating and revising the Fleet SOPs with new policy changes  
• Working with OMES, GeoTab and the Servicer Onward Fleet to reconcile the agency's fleet tracking 

database to resume AVL installation on agency vehicles.  
• Fun with Fleet, training presentation with Bert Bitseedy at Full Staffing Meeting 



 

• Safety Recall Notices were provided to Fleet Coordinators affected by the recall. 
o N242454440 - General Motors,  2020 Chevrolet Silverado vehicles equipped with diesel engines 
o 25S05 / NHTSA Recall 25V048 - Ford Motor Company, 2021 Expedition and 2021-2022 F-Super 

Duty vehicles 
• Provided the following fleet reports this month. 

o To OMES-FMD, EO 2025-03 Vehicle Survey 
o To OMES, Risk Management, FY25 Auto Physical Damage Survey 
o To OCC GC, New Vehicles Purchased in CY2024 

• Meeting - Topic: Agency Purchasing Policy Updates 
• Meeting - Windows 11 Pilot Group Meeting 
• Meeting - Topic: 2025 Vehicle Survey  
• Meeting - Topic: 2025 Vehicle Survey - Final Review 
• Meeting -Topic: Full Staffing Meeting (All-day) 
• Training/Updates - OMES, P-Card Training & CEU Tracking Update  

Donnell Carter, Accountant III 
• Over 520 claims were reviewed, processed, and generated claims jackets (Form 15-A)  
• Prepared daily voucher batch slip (Form 25-B) for submittal to OMES 
• Scanned daily batch of processed claims and supporting documentation for digital archive 
• Processed incoming checks and prepared the agency’s Deposit Detail Report; scanned incoming checks 

for upload to OCC remote deposit account 
• Attended OCC Full Staff Meeting 

 
Bert Bitseedy, Administrative Assistant IV 

• Assisted with moving and cleaning up areas for the construction for Admin  
• Attended the OACD state meeting in Norman, OK 02/24-02/25 
• Attended the Monthly Commission Meeting for March, 03/03/25 
• Assisted on GIS day with Popcorn at the Capitol, 03/05/25 
• Transcribed Monthly Commission Meeting Minutes 
• Completed and submitted an individual PCard report for February 2025 
• Completed Payments for Administration monthly bills 
• Completed and submitted travel claims for commissioners and Executive Director 
• Completed scheduling meeting times for the Washington DC Fly in with NACD/OCC and OK 

Representatives, 03/26/25 
• Update fleet inventory 
• Presentation with Patricia Foy-Binkley on Fleet Training Presentation at the 1st quarter Full Staff Meeting 

on 03/12/25 
• Listened in on  District Training, Yard by Yard with Cheryl Cheadle 
• Listened in on WorkQuest Q&A Training, 02/25/25 and on 03/18/25 
• Made reservations for Commissioners for April Commission meeting 
• Comdata Invoice data entry for confirmation for payment 
• Attended A&R Meetings on 02/26/25 and 03/19/25 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
WATER QUALITY DIVISION  

MAR 2025 MONTHLY SUMMARY 
Shanon Phillips, Director 

March 26, 2025 
  
Management Staff 
 
Meetings and Calls Attended by Staff: 
 

3/3: March 2025 Commission Meeting 
3/7: Illinois River Watershed GIS Portal Advisory 
3/10: OCC SharePoint Recap 
3/11: OSEE/OCC/EPA Monthly Check-in 
3/26: OCLWA Conference Planning 
 

Presentations Given by Staff: 
  
 No presentations were given by Management Staff in Mar 2025.  
 
Trainings/Workshops Attended by Staff: 

 
3/26: State Use Training, virtual 

 
Conferences Attended by Staff: 
 
           3/10-14: 2025 National Water Quality Monitoring Conference 
 
Other Activities: 

• Jan & Feb 2025 Federal Draws 
• Wetlands Grants Accounting & Invoicing 

• Wetlands Planning Meeting 
• OCC Full Agency Staff Meeting 

• 2025 Water Quality Staff Retreat 
• FY 2025-2026 319 Grant Workplan Revisions 
• FY 2023-2024 319 Grant Reporting 

• Contract Management 
• Paid contract invoices 
• Performed many administrative tasks 

• Worked on numerous IT related issues 

• Responded to numerous internal and external information requests throughout the month 
 

 
Technical Program Report 

Technical Program 

 Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 

 Report for Karla Spinner, Sarah Gilmer, Joseph Dyer, Brooks Tramell and Dan  

Dvorett 

 

Meetings and Calls Attended by Staff 

3/3: Meeting with ODWC to discuss stream programs 



OCC Water Quality Division 
March 2025 Monthly Summary 

 Page 2 of 12 
 

3/4: Technical Programs Staff Meeting 

3/5-3/6: Water Quality Division Staff Retreat 

3/7: Terry Peach Data Analysis meeting 

3/12: Full staff meeting 

3/28: Technical Programs Staff Meeting 

 

Presentations Given by Staff 

3/12: Monitoring hydrology and soil health following eastern red cedar eradication, Presented at the 
National Monitoring Conference 
3/13: Disentangling the drivers of naturally occurring low dissolved oxygen in Oklahoma Streams, 
Presented at the National Monitoring Conference 

 

Trainings and Conferences Attended by Staff 

3/10-3/14: National Monitoring Conference 

3/27: Certified Public Manager Training 

 

Quality Assurance Accomplishments 

Data Requests: 

• Responded to 1 request for water quality data 

Data Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC) 

• Completed Quality Control (QC) checks on approximately 20 data collections 

• Entered approximately 15 data collections into the water quality database 

Other QA/QC duties 

• Meter calibration completed on 3/26 

• Annual fish identification and habitat training (i.e., fish school) 3/31-4/3 

 

Data Dashboard Usage 

• Existing web application (stream data and UWA) logged approximately 40 hours of active use 

• Began development of OKRAM data dashboard and web application



OCC Water Quality Division 
March 2025 Monthly Summary 

 Page 3 of 12 
 

 

Analytical and Reporting Accomplishments 

• Advanced the naturally low dissolved oxygen (DO) streams project in coordination with USEPA  
o Continued developing study design for sensor deployment to better understand DO range at 

naturally low DO streams and impaired streams 
o Coordinated with partners to procure additional sampling equipment for water color and 

dissolved organic carbon (DOC) which are often associated with naturally low dissolved oxygen 
streams. 

o Finalized monitoring locations for deployment of continuous DO loggers 
• Advanced the Terry Peach Cedar eradication monitoring project 

o Continued Installing soil moisture loggers and weather stations 
o Developed a data analysis plan 

• Advanced the Kiamichi subbasin stream barrier inventory and assessment project 
o Assessed 12 stream crossings for potential fish passage barriers 
o Began developing a stream crossing barrier predictive model 

 
 

Monitoring 
 

  

• Continued routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 4.5 (RBP 4.5) (Upper Red 
River and Washita River Basins) cycle.  
 
March 17-18 Staff sampled 30 sites in RB 4.5 Basins 
 
March 24-25 Staff sampled 30 sites in RB 4.5 Basins 
 
     

• Continued routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 3.5 (RBP 3.5) (Lower 
Arkansas, Lower North Canadian and Lower South Canadian Basins) cycle. 

 
March 3-4 Staff sampled 24 sites in the RB 3.5 Basins 
 
March 10-11 Staff sampled 30 sites in the RB 3.5 Basins 
 
 

• Staff completed winter 2025 macroinvertebrate collections for the Rotating Basin Project 4.5 (RBP 
4.5) (Upper Red River and Washita River Basins) cycle. 
 
 

• Staff completed winter 2025 macroinvertebrate collections for the Rotating Basin Project 3.5 (RBP 
3.5) (Lower Arkansas, Lower North Canadian and Lower South Canadian Basins) cycle. 

 
 

• Staff held a collaboration meeting with ODWC March 3. 
 
 

• Staff continued the installation of soil moisture probes and weather stations in Woodward Co. for 
the Terry Peach Cedar Eradication Project March 10-11. 
 
 



OCC Water Quality Division 
March 2025 Monthly Summary 

 Page 4 of 12 
 

• The Monitoring Coordinator attended and presented the National Monitoring Conference March 10-
14. 
 

 
• Staff held their first quarter meter QA March 26. 
 

 

Blue Thumb March 2025 Report 
Blue Thumb Water Quality Education Program 
 Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 
Report for Cheryl Cheadle, Candice Miller, Kim Shaw, Hunter Hodson, Jack Hilgert, Rebecca Bond 
 
Compiled activity for January: +158 
 
We reached at least 158 people through education and outreach in February. 
 
Ongoing Activities: Winter bug collections and QA; G2G bug collections were completed March 1-2 
 
March Activities: 
 
 Blue Thumb Trainings: 
 

3/1: Project WILD Training event for early childhood educators at Camp Trivera in Oklahoma City (100 
attendees) 
3/8: WET/WILD/PLT Workshop at The Gathering Place in Tulsa (32 attendees; assisted by three trained 
volunteers) 
3/29: Project WET/WILD Workshop in Oklahoma City 
 
Other Education and Outreach Activities:  
 

 3/1: Culture Park grant conservation session (13 attendees) 
 3/8: Tulsa Home and Garden Show (150 people visited exhibit) 
 3/10: Earth Academy and OKC Beautiful creek experience (15 attendees) 
 3/13: Yard by Yard webinar for conservation districts (33 attendees) 
 3/14: Preparation for Envirothon with homeschool students (4 students) 
 3/26: Arbor Week Celebration with 6th-graders in Glenpool 
 3/28: H2Oklahoma in Tulsa 
  

Work in Priority Watersheds: 
 
Crow Creek Watershed 
 
3/20: Meeting at Crow Creek Meadow (5 attendees) 
 
Illinois River Watershed 
 
3/8: Cherokee Nation Camp Sevenstar (15 students) 
 
Grand Lake Watershed 
 
3/19: Butterflies, Birds and Bees, Oh My! at Grove Library (21 attendees) 
3/19: Butterflies, Birds and Bees, Oh My! at Jay Library (26 attendees; assisted by 3 volunteers) 



OCC Water Quality Division 
March 2025 Monthly Summary 

 Page 5 of 12 
 

 
Presentations Given by Staff or Volunteers: 

  
3/10: Candice gave a presentation to a Waters Issues class at NSU, Tahlequah 
        (15 students) 
3/11: Cheryl and Hunter gave a presentation about stream ecology to an  
         Ecological Methods class at UCO in Edmond (11 students) 
3/13: Hunter gave a presentation to the Environmental Club at Classen School of  
         Advanced Studies (32 students) 
 
Groundwater Screening Events: 
  

 3/26: Harper County CD Groundwater Screening Event (with OWON) in Buffalo 
  
 Watershed Plan Development: 

 
Tar Creek 
 
3/3: Meeting with LEAD Agency 
3/3: Meeting with Ed Keheley 
 
Conferences Attended by Staff: 
 
Rebecca attended the National Monitoring Conference in Green Bay, WI,  
March 10-14. Jack attended the Oklahoma Library Association Conference on March 13. Jack will 
attend the National Project WET Conference in Lexington, KY, March 31-April 1. 
 
Trainings Attended by Staff: 

 
3/6: The Water Quality Division Retreat included 1.5 hours of Hope training for supervisory credit 
3/31-4/3: Field staff will attend Fish School 

 
 Meetings and Calls Attended by Staff 

 
3/3: Monarchs on the Mountain meeting, Tulsa 
3/3: Retreat budget meeting 
3/3: Earth Fest planning meeting 
3/4: Blue Thumb staff meeting 

 3/4: Project WET I & T meeting 
 3/5-6: Water Quality Division staff retreat 
 3/7: Moderator meeting with National Monitoring Conference speakers for  

       volunteer monitoring track 
3/7: Meeting with Stidham Public Schools about professional development  
       opportunities for teachers 
3/12: Full staff meeting in Ardmore 
3/13: Meeting with student from Miami 
3/18: Blue Thumb staff meeting 
3/18: Meeting to review intern applications 
3/18: NAAEE fundraising subcommittee meeting 
3/19: Various OKAEE meetings 
3/25: OKAEE Fundraising Subcommittee meeting 
3/25: Project WILD monthly meeting 



OCC Water Quality Division 
March 2025 Monthly Summary 

 Page 6 of 12 
 

3/26: OCLWA Board meeting 
3/27: Planning meeting about the HerbFEST 
3/27: Planning meeting about 2025 climate workshop 
 

Activities Scheduled for April: 
 

 3/31-4/3: Fish School 
 3/31-4/4: National Project WET Conference in Lexington, KY 
 4/3: Texas County CD Natural Resource Day 
 4/4: Pawnee County CD Natural Resource Day 
 4/5: EggstravaGanda Environmental Faire, Tulsa 
 4/5: Thrive Summit, Kindness in Action, Norman 
 4/7: Interview interns 
 4/8-4/10: OCLWA Conference in Stillwater 
 4/8: Creek experience with Bishop Kelly students, Tulsa 
 4/8: Deer Creek CD Natural Resource Day 
 4/9: Envirothon at Oklahoma Botanical Gardens, Stillwater 
 4/10: Blue Thumb staff meeting 
 4/11: SpringFEST at Tulsa Garden Center 
 4/11: PLT Steering Committee meeting 
 4/12: Creek cleanup with Edmond scouts 
 4/12: WET/WILD/PLT Workshop in Lawton 
 4/13: Mingo Tributary Earth Day 
 4/14: Wastewater/Stormwater Working Group meeting 
 4/15: IRWP sampling event 
 4/15: Project WILD Workshop at OCU 
 4/16: OCLWA Board meeting 
 4/16: IRWP sampling event 
 4/16: Creek experience with Oklahoma City Public Schools 
 4/16: Groundwater in Oklahoma Workshop 
 4/16: PLT/WET/WILD spring facilitator meeting 
 4/17: Project WILD workshop at OCU 
 4/17: OKAEE Fundraising Subcommittee meeting 
 4/17: Project WILD monthly meeting 
 4/19: Pawnee Earth Day event, Pawnee 
 4/19: HerbFEST, Sand Springs 
 4/22: Dewey County CD Outdoor Classroom 
 4/23: H2Oklahoma at Scissortail Park, Oklahoma City 
 4/24: Macroinvertebrate Mayhem, Guthrie 
 4/25: Cherokee Nation Environmental Festival, Tahlequah 
 4/26: Earth Festival at Ray Harral Park, Broken Arrow 
 4/26: Creek experience at Spring Creek in Edmond 
 4/28: LTWA Board meeting 
 4/28: IRWP sampling event 
 4/29: Colcord STEM event 
 4/29: H2Oklahoma in Arnett (with Ellis County CD) 
 4/29: IRWP sampling event 
 
CD: Conservation District 
EE: Environmental Education 
G2G:  EPA Environmental Justice Government-to-Government Grant 
I & T: Information and Technology 



OCC Water Quality Division 
March 2025 Monthly Summary 

 Page 7 of 12 
 

IRWP: Illinois River Watershed Partnership 
LEAD: Local Environmental Action Demanded (Tar Creek nonprofit) 
LTWA: Lake Thunderbird Watershed Alliance 
NAAEE: North American Association for Environmental Education 
NSU: Northeastern State University 
OCU: Oklahoma Christian University 
OCLWA: Oklahoma Clean Lakes and Watersheds Association 
OKAEE: Oklahoma Association for Environmental Education 
OWON: Oklahoma Well Owner Network 
PLT: Project Learning Tree 
STEM: Science, Technology, Engineering and Math 
UCO: University of Central Oklahoma 
WET: Water Education Today 
WILD: Wildlife in Learning Design 
 

Wetlands Report 

Wetlands Program 

 Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 

 Report for Brooks Tramell, Sarah Gilmer, Jeff Tibbits and Dan Dvorett 

Routine Programmatic Responsibilities 

• Wetland Determinations: Review potential impacts to wetlands and aquatic resources from publicly 
funded projects 

• Mitigation Plan Review: Review documents for In-Lieu-Fee and Mitigation Banks as a member of the 
Oklahoma Interagency Review Team (IRT) 

• Respond to Citizen Requests: Deliver wetland information to the public, primarily in response to 
requests through the Wetland Registry hosted on the Wetlands Program Website 

• Wetland Conservation: Deliver wetland conservation.  This effort is a collaboration with the Nature 
Conservancy (TNC), International Crane Foundation (ICF) and the Playa Lakes Joint Venture (PLJV).  
The collaborative workgroup is called the Partnership for Oklahoma Wetland Restoration (POWER).  
Conservation practices will depend on availability of funding from active grants.  Current conservation 
grants include: 

o Salt Cedar removal: Weeden Foundation Grant     
o Grassland restoration following Eastern Red Cedar removal: 2023 National Fish and Wildlife 

Foundation Southern Great Plains Grassland Grant (NFWF SGPG) 
o Invasive woody species removal, prescribed fire, and wetland restoration: 2024 NFWF America 

the Beautiful Challenge Grant 

Other Active Grant Projects: 

• Oklahoma Rapid Assessment Method (OKRAM) Integration: This project is funded by a WPDG to refine 
development of OKRAM, a condition based assessment tool for wetlands.  Project highlights include 
(1) collection of an additional 30 OKRAM assessments at wetland types under-represented in our 
dataset, (2) compilation of 300+ OKRAM assessments into a database and publicly available web 
application, and (3) analysis of dataset to refine method. 

• Restorable Wetlands Identification Protocol (RWIP): This project is funded by a WPDG to continue to 
develop and refine a desktop screening tool that can be used to identify wetland restoration 
opportunities.  Project highlights include (1) remapping of restorable polygons using higher resolution 
datasets in 30 watersheds, (2) attributing restorable polygons with restoration feasibility resulting from 
hydrologic modification in 30 watersheds, and (3) data sharing through a web application. 

• OKRAM Guidebook: This project is funded by a WPDG to develop guidance materials for OKRAM, to 
help promote usage of the method.  Project highlights include (1) a detailed OKRAM guidebook, (2) 



OCC Water Quality Division 
March 2025 Monthly Summary 

 Page 8 of 12 
 

digital training materials and an in-person training delivered in 2024, and (3) coordination with the 
United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) to help promote usage of OKRAM in CWA programs. 

• Identification and Condition Assessment of South Central Plains Seep Wetlands and Wetland Program 
Plan Update: This project is funded by a WPDG to create an inventory of poorly understood slope 
wetlands in SE Oklahoma, and refine method applicability of OKRAM to slope wetlands.  Additionally, 
this project will update Oklahoma’s Wetland Program Plan through collaboration with the Oklahoma 
Wetland Technical Work Group 

• Expansion of Potential Wetland Restoration Opportunities in Oklahoma through Landowner and Partner 
Outreach: This project is funded by a WPDG in collaboration with OSU to complete landowner surveys 
in order to better understand perceptions and attitudes towards wetland conservation programs.  The 
goal is to use the knowledge gained towards more effective voluntary wetland conservation programs 
in Oklahoma.   
 

Meetings and Calls Attended by Staff 

3/4: OKRAM meeting with OSU 

3/4: Meeting with Kingfisher CCD 

3/5-3/6: Water Quality Division staff retreat  

3/7: Field assistance visit at Oxley Nature Center in Tulsa  

3/12: Full staff meeting  

3/19: International Crane Foundation Board Meeting 

3/20: Dewey County Ranch Conversation 

3/24: Wetland monthly staff meeting  

3/25: Wetland/finance quarterly meeting  

3/25: OKRAM meeting with OSU 

3/27: Meeting with DU regarding NAWCA 

 

• Presentations Given by Staff 

• No presentations given in March 
 

Trainings and Conferences Attended by Staff 

3/7-3/9: Pheasant fest 
3/25: National Association of Wetland Managers webinar   
3/27: Certified Public Manager training 

Accomplishments by Project 

Wetland Determinations: 

• None in February 

Mitigation Plan Review 

• None in February 

Citizen Requests for Wetland Information 

• Responded to 2 requests for more information 

Wetland Conservation 

• Worked with contractor to seed 16 acres of native grasslands via drone for the Terry Peach Monitoring 
Study  



OCC Water Quality Division 
March 2025 Monthly Summary 

 Page 9 of 12 
 

• Coordinated with 6 new cooperators for salt cedar eradication on the Cimarron River 

• Continued development of a database to track wetland conservation activities 

• Validated pond cleanout for 18 conservation districts 

OKRAM Integration 

• Coordinated with OSU on validation/calibration analysis plan for complete OKRAM dataset of over 300 
assessments statewide 

RWIP Refinement 

• Continued applying a method to map two-dimensional (width and length) stream channels to identify 
riparian zones more accurately and identify stream restoration opportunities.  Continued processing 
the Lower North Fork Red watershed 

• Continued applying RWIP in 5 HUC-8 Watersheds 

OKRAM Guidebook 

• Awaiting approval for final report to close out project 

Seep Wetlands 

• Continued drafting a Quality Assurance Project Plan 

Wetland Surveys 

• Coordinated with OSU to develop survey questions 

New Grant Applications and Awards 

• No new awards in January 

Other 

• Assisted Muscogee Nation to identify potential restoration experts 

 
 

Illinois River Riparian Easement Report 

 Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 

 Report for Brooks Tramell 

Purpose and Scope of Program 

• Long-term lease agreements restrict the use of riparian corridors along streams in the Illinois River 
Watershed. This program was intended to supplement the Conservation Reserve Enhancement 
Program (CREP) by covering gaps in riparian areas not covered by the rigid qualifications in CREP and 
therefore allowing landowners the opportunity to enroll contiguous reaches to effectively manage 
property by whole corridor riparian exclusion. 

Routine Programmatic Responsibilities 

• Programmatic administration and tracking: Enrolled contracts and properties are reviewed, and 
participants paid annually if meeting contract requirements. District and NRCS staff in the Adair, 
Cherokee, and Delaware County Conservation Districts are integral to this program and help complete 
most activities. 
 

Annual Status: 

• Currently, there are eighteen (15) remaining active contracts/properties totaling 989 acres of exclusion, 
with a total expected payout of $60,067.50. Annual contract review documents are currently under 
development and the review and certification will occur in May and June with payment expected after 
July 1, 2025. 
 



OCC Water Quality Division 
March 2025 Monthly Summary 

 Page 10 of 12 
 

• Adair County accounts for most of the contracts, with thirteen (13) participants, covering 746.5 acres, 
with an estimated payout of $44,790.00.  
 

• Cherokee County has two (2) current contracts, covering 242.5 acres, with an estimated payout of 
$15,277.50. 
 

• All Delaware County contracts have ended. 

 
 

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
SOIL HEALTH PROGRAM MONTHLY SUMMARY 

FEBRUARY 20 – MARCH 24, 2025 
Greg Kloxin, Program Director 

Meg Greski, Program Coordinator 
Team members: Greg Scott, Blane Stacy, Marcus Long, Josh Anderson, Glen Calvert, Jack Titchener 

 
Farm and ranch producer consults: 

• Robert Newberg, Grant Co. (Gen Mills) 

• Mark & Annette Thomas, Major Co. (SHIP, Gen Mills) 
• LJ Reherman, Kingfisher Co. (SHIP, Gen Mills) 
• Chuck Warford, Nowata Co. 

• Rick Jeans, Kay Co. (Gen Mills) 
• Matt & Jerry Alig, Kingfisher Co. (SHIP, Gen Mills) 

• Jeff Balentine, Garvin Co. 
• Les Ledbetter, Sulphur 

• Steve McKinley, Konawa Co. (SHIP) 

• Great Buffalo Pecans, Osage Co. (SHIP) 

• Ginger Emmons, Dewey Co. (SHIP) 
• Keith Scott, Piedmont 

• Jeff Dill, Harmon Co. (SHIP) 
• Wyatt & Kelsey Lohman, Custer Co. (SHIP) 
• Joel Hollingsworth, Mayes Co. (SHIP) 

• Ron Hall, Tulsa Co. 
• Mike Siegenthaler, NE OK 

• Rodney Hern, Grant Co. (Gen Mills) 
• Ben May, Grant Co. (Gen Mills) 

• Dan Wilson, Grant Co. (Gen Mills) 
• Marty Williams, Noble Co. (Gen Mills) 

• Joe Caughlin, Noble Co. (Gen Mills) 
• Randy Will, Noble Co. (Gen Mills) 

 
Urban consults: 

• OKC Farmer’s Market District 
• Omar Zarate, OKC 
• Prairie Earth Garden, OKC 
• Tiffany Schilling, Marlow (SHIP) 
• Phocas Farms, Edmond (SHIP) 
• Efem Yildirim, OKC 
• Ben Jobe, OKC 

• Huffman Family Farm, OKC (SHIP) 

• JT Davis (Glenpool HOA), Tulsa 



OCC Water Quality Division 
March 2025 Monthly Summary 

 Page 11 of 12 
 

• Resilient Growers, Tulsa (SHIP) 

• Robinson Ranch, Mounds (SHIP) 

• Red Ridge Nature Preserve, Tulsa 

• Johannah Lane, OKC 
 
Meetings/calls attended: 

• Marcus participated in 2 planning meetings for the Sustainable Urban Landscaping Conference, to be 
held in OKC this summer.  

• Josh went to the OK Local Ag Collaborative meeting hosted by the Chickasaw Nation in Tishomingo. 
• Blane and Greg Scott attended a steering committee meeting for the National Land & Range Judging 

Contest, to be held in central Oklahoma this spring. 
• Jack attended a meeting of the Tulsa Urban Ag Coalition to discuss frozen federal grants.  
• Greg K and Meg met with Noble Research Institute representatives twice about the upcoming Noble 

Grazing Essentials joint course, to be held in May in Dewey Co. 

• Greg K and Meg met with Dr. Tim Filley’s team at OU to catch up on joint soil health projects and 
explore future collaboration opportunities.  

• Greg K attended a virtual meeting about conservation practices for wildfire mitigation.  

• Greg S and Greg K met virtually with the Soil Health Institute and NRCS about future soil health 
monitoring projects in Oklahoma.  

• Marcus attended meetings of the OKC Urban Ag Network and OK Compost & Sustainability 
Association. 

 
Presentations given: 

• Blane presented to a college class at NEO A&M about the Dust Bowl and soil health 

• Marcus introduced the urban wildlife habitat grant program he’s working on to residents in OKC via an 
informational webinar.   

• Josh presented at a local prescribed burn association meeting in Dickson about how prescribed 
burning can improve soil health.  

• Marcus led a discussion about urban conservation for the OKC Culture Park Project technical 
committee.  

• Jack presented about Yard by Yard to the Tulsa Perennial Club. 
• Jack put on 2 urban conservation workshops, in Dustin and for the Muskogee Creek Nation. 

• Jack taught an outdoor classroom for 6th graders in Glenpool for Arbor Day. 
• The team led producer panels at the OACD annual state meeting in Norman.  
• Meg presented about regenerative grazing management at the Dewey County Ranch Conversation, 

hosted by High Plains Journal and Dewey CCD.  
• Blane took the soil health tunnel to an event at Har-Ber Village in Grove.  

 
District events attended: 

• Glen went to Kay CCD’s board meeting to give updates on the General Mills project.  

• Josh visited Arbuckle CD’s office. 
• Jack presented about Yard by Yard at Lincoln CCD’s board meeting. 

• Meg attended Upper Washita CD’s board meeting.  

• Jack helped Tulsa CCD staff a booth at the Tulsa Home & Garden Show.  
• Jack presented a webinar about Yard by Yard for conservation districts that have not enrolled in the 

program yet. 
 
Other education & outreach activities: 

• Josh attended a prescribed burn workshop at Tishomingo National Wildlife Refuge. 
• Meg went to the Roger Mills County Prescribed Burn Association meeting in Cheyenne.  



OCC Water Quality Division 
March 2025 Monthly Summary 

 Page 12 of 12 
 

• Glen and the Water Quality team installed soil moisture meters on research sites for the Terry Peach 
Cedar project.  



 

Blue Thumb in Pictures 
March, 2025 

1 

4 

1 

2 

Alva Training 
The Blue Thumb Training in 
Alva (February 15 & 16) got a 
little coverage in the February 
pictorial report, so here are a 
couple of extra photographs to 
celebrate the thirteen new 
volunteers from Woods 
County! 

On site activities took place at Little Sandy Creek. 

National Water Quality Monitoring Council Selects 
Blue Thumb for the 2025 “Vision” Award!Rebecca with  OCC WQ Director 

a The Blue Thumb Water Quality Education Program has won its first nationwide award!  The National Monitoring 
Conference, put on by the National Water Quality Monitoring Council, is one of the premier conferences for monitoring 
professionals. The National Monitoring Conference, which occurs every two years, highlights cutting edge monitoring 
research and provides a unique opportunity for volunteer monitors to network with federal, agency and non-governmental 
partners (NGOs). The Council supports scholarships to cover registration costs for volunteer monitors to attend the 
conference.  The year’s conference location was Green Bay Wisconsin.   

 

 

    Rebecca                                           Shanon                  Blue Thumb team and the 

             Award! 

 



2 

More Blue  Thumb Winter Benthic Macroinvertebrate Collections 
 

Joann & Katie, Mingo Creek Trib Brian, Spunky Creek,  Rogers County  Amour, Mill Creek, Tulsa County   
Tulsa County 

 

Meghan,    Jerry, Dirty Butter Creek,    Lonnie, Polecat Creek 

Crow Creek,    Tulsa County      Creek County 

Tulsa County 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    SWOSU (Madison and               Little Deep Creek   Rebecca       Micala, Silver Creek                       OCU Students Mustang Creek 

     DeLaney, with Hunter)             (and Kim), Custer County           OK County                                      Canadian CO. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   Brandy and Sarah Boggy Creek, Terry, Guy James,                       John, Spring Creek,                     Debbie and Kim, Spring  

     Garfield County                           Oklahoma County                     Oklahoma County      Creek, Oklahoma Co. 

 

 

 

   Steve and Rose, Salt Fork ,            Katelynn and Kim, Bluff       

    Woods   Creek, OK County 

 

                  Triniti, Andrew, Marco, and         Jerod and Matt, Wildhorse 

        Jerod, Bills Creek       Creek 

 



Project WILD Numbers 
Growing! 

Recent Project WILD Workshops have been popular 
among Oklahoma educators.  Top two photographs 
are from a WILD Workshop at Girl Scout Camp 
Trivera in Oklahoma County on March 1.  Ninety-
three attended. 

These bottom photographs are from a Wild 
Workshop held at the Gathering Place in Tulsa on 
March 8.  Fifteen came to early childhood in the 
morning and 18 attended the elementary session in 

the afternoon.   

Central Oklahoma 
Stormwater Alliance 
held a mini-
workshop for 
“outreach” in which 
Cheryl was involved.  

Shaley, Brookhaven Creek 
Cleveland County 

3 

Blue Thumb at OACD 
Blue Thumb staff offered a 
small Project WILD Workshop 
at the 80th  Annual Oklahoma 
Association of Conservation 
Districts state meeting late last 
month.  Photo to left shows 
participants “migrating” and 
competing for limited 
resources.   

 

Photo Left:  Hunter and 
Candice staff an exhibit at 
OACD that shows off many of 
Blue Thumb’s education tools.  
Both conservation districts and 
Blue Thumb volunteers are 
encouraged to check out these 
tools for fun spring events. 

Blue Thumb volunteers and 
staff plus some of the Soil 
Health team pitched in to fill 
shifts at the Tulsa County 
Conservation District’s 
exhibit at the Greater Tulsa 
Home and Garden Show.  

Jack 

         Visitor         Volunteer 

        Brandee  Gabriael 

Volunteer 
Ashley 1 

Rebecca 

 

 

 

 

 Focus on Culture 
Park 
Cheryl and Marcus  assisted  “Open 
Design Studio” with a conservation 
workshop to gain neighbor input for 
the best uses of little Culture Park 
just south of the Capitol.  A federal 
grant might make park 
improvements possible. 

Jack at OACD WILD 
Workshop 



Blue Thumb Presented information to the University of Central Oklahoma  Science and Collection Methods Class on both March 11 and March 25.  
More photos will appear in the May pictorial report.   

OCC Water Quality 
Annual Retreat 
Most of the Water Quality staff got 
together for updates, planning, fun, and 
learning March 5 & 6 at Lake Murray 
State Park! 

 

 

Butterflies, 
Birds, and Bees 
Oh MY! 
March 19 the Blue Thumb 
Program  put their efforts into a 
“Butterflies, Birds, and Bees Oh 
MY” workshop that went to 
libraries in both Jay and Grove.  
Activities promoted clean water 
and plantings for pollinators. 

1) Cheryl with volunteers 
Valerie, Katherine, and Alex.  

2) Alex demonstrates 
protecting streams and 
lakes with the EnviroScape. 

3) Youngsters having a good 
time creating “fish prints.”  

1 
 
 
 
2 
 
 
   3 

Blue Thumb Shows up 
for Glenpool Seed 
Swap 
Blue Thumb volunteer Jeffrey Jenkins staffed 
a Blue Thumb exhibit at the Glenpool Public 
Library during their first ever Plant and Seed 
Swap on March 15.  People from all over 
Tulsa County stopped in to take advantage of 
free seeds and plants, and to contribute their 
own seeds and plants to the mix.   

Blue Thumb promoted Yard by Yard and 
also offered EnviroScape demonstrations 
about keeping water clean.   



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION & TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION 

MONTHLY SUMMARY
Mike Sharp, State Geographic Information Coordinator & Director

March 2025

OGI & TS Activity

• Worked on various hardware and software support issues for OCC non-OMES computer
systems.

• Followed up on and provided assistance regarding OMES helpdesk tickets submitted by
OCC and District staff.

• Routine server, software and anti-virus and anti-spam maintenance on OGI computer
systems.

• Provided support on various office IT issues.
• Provided support on various conservation district IT issues.

 Geographic Information System (GIS) Activity 
• Provided GIS services to Land Management, WQ, District Services, Conservation Programs,

and Administration.

Office of Geographic Information/State Geographic Information Council

• Worked on OKMaps servers, software and data. 
• Compiled parcel data for statewide parcel data layer.
• Worked on NG911 IT systems configuration and backup.
• Provided support to OKMaps users.
• Provided GIS support to OCC Watershed Dam Easement Initiative 
• Ongoing GIS data management
• Worked on Non-Coal Inventory.
• Worked on IT issues concerning OMES.
• Worked on 911 Grants
• Prepared minutes for April GI Council meeting.
• Attended 911 Management Authority meeting.
• Made preparations for GIS Day at the Capitol 2025, March 5.
• Prepared PSAP maps for 911 Management Authority
• Calculated PSAP Population Estimates for 911 Management Authority
• Continue testing new GIS 911 Toolkit that was rewritten for ArcPro
• Worked with Surdex staff on the aerial photography project, Aerial2025.
• Met with ESRI representative about new pricing model for software



1 

Land Management Division Report 
April 7, 2025 

DIVISION ADMINISTRATION 

 Prepared OCC meeting packet financial report
 Updated claims database
 Submitted pcard reports
 Code pcard transactions
 Update GIS webpage
 Staff participated in webinar trainings
 Statewide Non-Coal AML database management
 Budget & Financial Management: Budget management, purchasing and reporting
 Personnel Management: Reported time; approved time; assigned tasks & directed staff
 Equipment Management: Submitted vehicle and equipment logs; updated & maintained equipment inventory
 Operations Management: File management; monitored flow of operations, target dates and deadlines
 Prepared & submitted OCC Activity Report
Work with Conservation Districts on agreements for Unpaved Roads, Conservation

Planners, and Cedar Eradication Technicians
 Assisted district staff with program information
 Review and update OCC equipment inventory
 Update division calendar for program dates
 Attended multiple teams training sessions
 Processed claims from CDs from various programs
 Updated agreement database
 Staff attended OACD state meeting
 Staff attended OCC Full Staff meeting in Ardmore
 Coordinate FFWF and Unpaved Roads trainings
 Coordinate new purchases for vehicles and equipment for (6) new Cedar Eradication

Technicians
 Coordinate with Conservation Districts to house new CETs and Conservation Planners
 Attend GIS day at the Capitol
 Interview process for Payne County CET, Area 1 and 3 Conservation Planners
 Onboarding assistance for new staff:
 Cole Sailor – Cedar Eradication Technician, Stillwater
 Landon Fields – Conservation Planner, Cherokee
 Guner Womack – Conservation Planner, Bristow



2 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 

Unpaved Roads Program: 
 Schedule of trainings
 Durant April 9th

 Omega April 15th

 Visited for funding
 McClain County
 Alfalfa County
 LeFlore County
 McIntosh County
 Muskogee County
 Bryan County

 Trainings completed
 Duncan – 40 in attendance
 Wayne – 38 in attendance
 Arnett – 29 in attendance
 Burns Flat - 25 in attendance
 Sallisaw – 10 in attendance

 Grants awarded since previous report
 Jefferson County D2 - $75,000
 Town of Pocola - $75,000
 Comanche County D1 - $75,000
 Alfalfa County D2 - $75,000
 LeFlore County D2 - $75,000
 Bryan County D3 - $75,000

Terry Peach North Canadian Watershed Restoration Program: 
 Brush Free Zone Establishment initiated since last report
 Taloga Public Schools
 Wild Goose Community
 Messer/Bowers Enid
 I-40 & Frontage Rd. Okemah
 Konawa SW
 Freedom SE area
 Hanks Trail
 Mustang area

 Staff updates
 Cole Sailor – Payne County CD
 New locations ready for advertising
 Sulphur, Ft. Cobb, Weatherford, Okmulgee, Chandler, Newkirk

 Fighting Fire with Fire training
 Stillwater January 31st

 $115,000 in grants awarded
 Okemah February 28th

 $85,000 in grants awarded

 Prescribed Fire sign up ongoing
 5,855 ac. Approved for FY25 as of 3/26



3 

Land Restoration: 
 Gilbreath Copper Mine (Jackson County)
 Project is 53% complete on funds 54% on time
 on schedule

 Funs paid to date: $984,821.56

 Howerton Tar Creek Project (Ottawa County)
 Permanent vegetation establishment started

 FY25 Restoration Projects
 Voth Project
 Clay pit 50 ac.
 790 LF highwall along two county roads
 20’avg. height of DH
 Currently in design phase

 Picher shaft closures
 8 dangerous openings in design phase

State Wide Non-Coal Inventory 
 Updated AML Non-coal Inventory progress worksheet and map

 Inventory Initiated
 Garvin CD

Conservation and Nutrient Management Planning: 

 Conducted field visits for State Cost-Share/EQIP in multiple counties for contract signatures and practice certification with
NRCS and district staff

 Planners assisted CDs within their teams with State C/S landowner visits and practice certifications

 New Conservation Planners
 Area 1 – Landon Fields
 Area 3 – Guner Womack

 Nutrient Management Planning
 23 plans requested total as of 03/26/25
 14 plans completed and approved by ODAFF
 4 plans have not received grower information for planning purposes

 Staff attended/completed trainings
 AgLearn CP courses
 Prescribed Burn Training (Online)
 State Cost Share
 Care Program
 Conservation Desktop

       Special Projects: 

 East Cache Creek/Glover Road Erosion
 Met with Comanche County D1 Commissioner to look at concerns with the erosion threating Glover Road between

Lawton and Elgin
 Glover Road serves as an access road to the Ft. Sill National Cemetery
 Project estimate of $390,657.94, working with County Commissioner on potential funding assistance



4 



 
 

Page 1 of 5                                                                            

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
DISTRICT SERVICES STAFF 

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES FOR MARCH 2025 
Monday, April 7, 2025 

 
Division Director, Clancy Green 

o Provided new month district services update to all districts 
o Discussed district statuses, updates, and concerns with ADCs; provided guidance and 

assistance as needed 
o Discussed district staffing/operational concerns with Trey, Lisa, Janet, district boards 
o Assisted with offboard processes for outgoing employees and onboarding processes for 

incoming employees; generated COBs as needed; prorated longevities as needed for PPT 
employees 

o Discussed DIG program with funded districts, followed up with Pittsburg CCD regarding 
funded proposal 

o Facilitated two Teams training sessions covering the Yard x Yard Program; Cheryl 
Cheadle and Jack Titchener presented the sessions; compiled resources & sent to districts 

o Discussed agreements management system with Lisa and Maryanne; attempted to 
access/use per request 

o Reviewed Muskogee CCD minutes; provided feedback 
o Wrapped up state meeting items – emailed/uploaded presentations and resources 
o Discussed pending government shutdown with NRCS, provided preparation suggestions 

and guidance to districts; discussed shared technicians & planners with NRCS & districts 
o Discussed government shutdown, office closures, job injuries, workweek adjustments, 

administrative leave and other items with districts 
o Drafted and sent out JPO guidance and FY27 budget guidance 
o Completed vehicle survey for fleet management 
o Compiled division information for DC Fly-In one-pager 
o Reviewed & discussed operating expense usage with districts; requested PO adjustments 
o Served as early tester for Windows 11 implementation 
o Began preparation for NLRJ contest – registration and tabulation 
o Revised 941 form instructions, updated website links for 2025 form revision 
o Assisted Lisa with OCC meeting agenda and packet preparation 
o Discussed district longevity payment and transfer to state agency w/ Jeannie 
o Provided information to Stephanie for DOGE-OK reporting 
o Researched district employee earnings for OPERS retirement request; completed OPERS 

exception reporting 
o Worked with CompSource on Workers Compensation claim 
o Compiled district office location and staff information 
o Worked with Lacie on finalization of IRIS template file and instructions 
o Worked with Brandon on completing preparations for surplus of suburban 
o Attended 

o March Commission meeting 
o NRCS leadership meeting discussion shared staff agreement 
o Comanche CCD board meeting 
o NLRJ Steering Committee meeting 
o Murray CCD Annual Meeting & Dinner 
o NASCA District Relevancy Task Force meeting 
o Teams Training – Yard x Yard 



 
 

Page 2 of 5                                                                            

o OCC Full Staff meeting 
o Creek CCD board meeting 
o North Fork of Red River Irrigation Pilot Project meeting 
o Awards & Recognition Committee meeting 
o CPO Brown Bag Webinar: P-card Training 
o Kay CCD Annual Banquet 
o Principal Staff meeting 

 
Administrative Programs Officer, Brandon Welborn 

o Completed P-Card purchases for the division and required reporting 
o Ran preclaim tracking reports; worked with districts to reach completion 
o Assisted districts with questions regarding director appointments and elections; 

maintained director database & district directory; processed reappointment forms 
o Processed salary and operating expense claims; assisted districts with questions 
o Verified operating expense balances; provided information to requesting districts 
o Worked with A&R Committee co-chair to facilitate monthly committee meetings 
o Helped with popcorn at GIS Day 
o Prepared suburban (OCC-46) for surplus – decal removal, photos, etc. 
o Attended 

o March Commission meeting 
o District Services meetings 
o Teams Training – Yard x Yard 
o Cost-Share PY27 teams meeting 
o OCC Full Staff meeting 
o Awards & Recognition Committee meeting 
o CPO Brown Bag Webinar: P-card Training 

 
Area 1 District Coordinator, Lacie Landers 

o Finalized IRIS upload template and instructions for district use 
o Researched summer reading program education opportunities and discussed with 

multiple districts 
o Discussed federal shut-down concerns and considerations with multiple districts 
o Worked on drafting possible Excel training topics/sessions 
o Reviewed budget worksheets for possible improvements 
o Attended 

o District Services meetings 
o Teams Training – Yard x Yard 
o Cost-Share PY27 teams meeting 
o Ellis CCD board meeting 
o OCC Full Staff meeting 

o District Updates 
o Alfalfa CCD – discussed Area Planner position logistics 
o Blaine CCD – provided meeting filing notice guidance 
o Ellis CCD – assisted with PY27 cost-share 
o Garfield CCD – assisted with preclaims and clarified instructions for submission 
o Texas CCD – provided work-related injury guidance 
o Woodward CCD – visited office; assisted with cost-share 

 
 



 
 

Page 3 of 5                                                                            

Area 2 District Coordinator, Tammy Curry 
o Reviewed and provided feedback on FY27 budget guidance 
o Attended 

o District Services meetings 
o Teams Training – Yard x Yard 
o Cost-Share PY27 teams meeting 
o Murray CCD board meeting 
o Garvin CD board meeting 
o Murray CCD Annual Meeting & Dinner 
o OCC Full Staff meeting 

o District Updates 
o Garvin CD – continued training new district manager, assisted with financial 

statements and account reconciliations, monthly tax payments, reimbursement 
claims, minutes, assisted with accounting for watershed shop expenses 

o McClain CCD – visited office to check-in and offer assistance 
o Murray CCD – assisting in interim until new district manager is hired, assisted 

with Annual Meeting & Dinner, facilitated board meeting, assisted with hiring 
process, prepared budget request, began work on new JPO, rolled out Terry Peach 
program in the district 

o Oklahoma CCD – assisted with quarterly tax reporting; visited office 
o Payne CCD – assisted with onboarding paperwork for new CET 

 
Area 3 District Coordinator, Rhonda Bowman 

o Attended 
o District Services meetings 
o Teams Training – Yard x Yard 
o Cost-Share PY27 teams meeting 
o OCC Full Staff meeting 
o Creek CCD board meeting 

o District Updates 
o Craig CCD – assisted with tax filings, amendment of financials due to error 
o Creek CCD – assisting in interim until district manager vacancy is filled, 

completed 941-x for filing correction, prepared for and facilitated board meeting, 
assisted with hiring process 

o Muskogee CCD – provided additional training on financial reports and minutes, 
assisted with amendment of financials due to errors 

o Rogers CCD – assisted with filing corrections to tax reports 
o Wagoner CCD – provided some guidance on Soil Stewardship Breakfast planning 

 
Area 4 District Coordinator, Amy Weathers 

o Reviewed and provided feedback on FY27 budget guidance 
o Assisted with Water Quality intern interviews 
o Attended 

o District Services meetings 
o Teams Training – Yard x Yard 
o Cost-Share PY27 teams meeting 
o Comanche CCD board meeting 
o Cotton CCD board meeting 
o OCC Full Staff meeting 



 
 

Page 4 of 5                                                                            

o Comanche CCD outdoor classroom 
o Jackson CCD board meeting 
o Grady CCD board meeting 

o District Updates: 
o Deer Creek CD – assisted with quarterly 941 report 
o North Caddo CD – assisted with seed plantings for DIG project 
o Tillman CCD – visited office 

 
Area 5 District Coordinator, Lisa Grey 

o Assisted with Ouachita RC&D spring youth contests/grants 
o Provided multiple districts with training/guidance for using new 1099 data file resource 
o Attended 

o District Services meetings 
o Teams Training – Yard x Yard 
o Cost-Share PY27 teams meeting 
o OCC Full Staff meeting 
o OACD CARE project meeting 
o LeFlore CCD board meeting 
o Pushmataha CD board meeting 
o Talihina CD Land Judging contest 
o Tri-County Forestry contest 

o District Updates 
o Johnston CCD – guidance on executive sessions, agendas, and minutes 
o Kiamichi CD – assisted with audit/compilation submission, financial report 

amendments due to errors, Land Judging planning w/ Pushmataha CD 
o LeFlore CCD – assisted with education and grant applications, JPO, budget 

request, tree sale, planning for Ag Trade Show & fishing clinic 
o Pushmataha – visited office multiple times, assisted with numerous corrections 

and completion of items, prepared for and facilitated March regular board 
meeting; assisting in interim until administrative assistant vacancy is filled; 
worked with Kiamichi CD on Land Judging contest 

o Talihina CD – assisted with education grant research and applications 
 

General Administration 
o Provided district assistance as needed and requested; assisted multiple districts with a 

variety of procedural and operational issues and questions 
o Processed preclaims and claims; filed paperwork as needed 
o Updated district directory, district employees team w/ new employees 
o Updated website as needed/requested 
o Processed mail as needed/requested 
o Ran OPERS and Longevity reports, checked longevity payments and annual leave 

balances, verified personnel action forms in database 
o Core queries/reports as needed/requested 
o Processed director appointments/mailed documents 
o Reviewed payroll and preclaim updates for districts 
o Posted district vacancies to OCC website 
o Reviewed P-Card reports and packets 
o Provided new hire information to employees and HR as needed 
o Reviewed vehicle logs, processed and prepared monthly reports 



 
 

Page 5 of 5                                                                            

o Reviewed, filed/uploaded, and tracked items as needed 
o Reviewed/revised district handbook as needed 
o Reviewed minutes and provided feedback for improvements going forward 

 
New District Hires 

o Cole Sailor, Payne CCD Cedar Eradication Technician, March 17 
o Trevon Snow, McClain CCD Watershed Aide, April 1 

 
Current District Vacancies 

o Creek CCD District Manager 
o Kingfisher CCD Shared Technician 
o Latimer CCD Watershed Aide 
o Murray CCD District Manager 
o Pushmataha CD Administrative Assistant 
o Area 1 Conservation Planner (offered) 
o Area 3 Conservation Planner (offered) 
o 7 Cedar Tech positions 

o Deer Creek CD 
o Kay CCD 
o Lincoln CCD 
o McClain CCD 
o Murray CCD 
o Okmulgee CCD 
o West Caddo CD 

 



Annual Report 

 

 
 

 
300 S. Broadway 

Weatherford, OK 73096 
(580) 772-7670 

     
         
 
 
                                                                                   
 
   
 

                                                                                   
                 

               
                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                
 
 
 
 
    
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Deer Creek 
Conservation District 

      Annual Report July 1, 2023 –June 30, 2024 

 
The Deer Creek Conservation District office has been 
district-owned since the district’s incorporation in 
1945. Office hours are 7:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Monday-
Thursday. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

The Deer Creek Conservation District is a local 
subdivision of state government. The district was 
formed in 1945 to ensure local people are 
involved in conservation activities and provide a 
link with state and federal conservation agencies 
and programs. 

The main goal of the district is to strengthen 
services to cooperators and the public through 
information and educational contacts, and keep 
legislators informed of current pressing problems 
and funding needs to sustain a strong natural 
resource base. 

The district board consists of five district directors 
(three elected and two appointed) who govern the 
conservation district. 
 
Board meetings are held the second Tuesday of 
each month at 8:00 a.m. at the local district office 
located at 300 South Broadway in Weatherford. 
 
The district has cooperator agreements with 
1,151 producers, covering 275,912 acres in 
Custer County and Washita County. 

                        Mission Statement:  

The mission of the Deer Creek Conservation 
District is to preserve, conserve, and develop 
natural resources to meet the current and future 
needs of the local people. 
 

 

DCCD Board of Directors 
Larry Wright – Chairman 

Wyatt Lohman - Vice Chairman 
 Ed Crall – Secretary/Treas. 

Doug Misak–Member 
Trinity Smith - Member 

 

Associate Directors 
       RL Dairymple 

 
Staff 

Alli Selsor- District Manager 



    
 

                                                                                                             

 

 

 

 

 

Attending Meetings 
The Deer Creek Conservation District directors 
attend meetings throughout the year to keep 
themselves knowledgeable on the latest 
conservation issues and discoveries. 
 
DCCD director Larry Wright was inducted into the 
honorable OACD Hall of Fame for board directors at 
the OACD state meeting in February. The entire 
board and staff attended the meeting as well. 
 
DCCD directors Larry Wright and Wyatt Lohman 
attended the NACD meeting in San Diego, 
California. As well as Directors, Larry Wright, Wyatt 
Lohman, and Doug Misak attended the South 
Central meeting in Arlington, Texas. The board and 
staff also attended the region meeting down in 
Lawton, Oklahoma 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



    
 

+ 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Workshops 
Deer Creek Conservation District in the past 
year has hosted over a hand full of educational 
workshops. Everything from urban farming to 
raising chickens in the backyard. 
Board member Wyatt Lohman did multiple chicken 
workshops and works with the City of Weatherford 
that got a chicken ordinance passed to allow city 
residents to have chickens in their backyard. 
One of the DCCD chicken workshop students got 
their first legal certification through the city and now 
can legally have chickens in their backyard in city 
limits. 

 

Watershed Program 
There are three high hazard watershed projects in 
Deer Creek’s District, Cobb Creek Site I, Cobb 
Creek Site II, and Cobb Creek Site III. The Deer 
Creek Conservation District is a sponsor for these 
projects and shares operation and maintenance 
responsibilities with three different cooperators; 
one being Southwestern Oklahoma State 
University. The conservation district works with 
NRCS and the in making annual inspections of 
these flood control dams and providing 
maintenance work on the dams including, clearing 
trees from the dam and earthen spillway, beaver 
control, repairing erosion problems, maintaining 
good stands of grass on the dams and earthen 
spillways, and keeping the inlet tower of the 
principal spillway cleared of debris. The primary 
goal of the district’s watershed program is making 
sure the dams function as they were designed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



    
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

Providing Equipment and 
Services to Producers and 
Residents in the District 
The Deer Creek Conservation District rents 
equipment including no-till drills, brillion drills, super 
seeder planter, and a feral hog trap. The district 
also carries and sells a large variety grass seed, 
cover crop seed, native grass seed and seed for 
yards.  
The district also provides a wide variety of bulk 
vegetable seeds. We offer numerous choices of 
vegetable seeds and also have seed potatoes, 
onion sets and plants, and asparagus in early 
spring, and can special order other plants for area 
gardeners. 

 Cost Share Program 

The Deer Creek Conservation District 
administers the Oklahoma Conservation Cost 
Share Program. The district has administered in 
the past year multiple programs such as the 
Emergency Drought, PY25, and SHIP offered to 
our cooperators. 

DCCD has approved contracts for cost share for 
conservation practices including brush 
management, cover crop, critical area planting, 
range planting, terraces, grassed waterway, forage 
and biomass planting, water well, watering facility, 
pumping plant, pipeline, and heavy use area 
protection. 

The conservation district board obtains input from 
area farmers and ranchers to determine which 
conservation practices will be included in the 
program each year. 

 

Conservation Programs 
The Deer Creek Conservation District works 
closely with NRCS to carry out conservation work 
in the district. The NRCS staff provides technical 
assistance to the conservation district and to 
district land users. 
 EQIP agreements, CRP agreements and CSP 

agreements 



    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Information and Education 

Deer Creek Conservation District reaches many 
individuals each year through various educational 
programs and information campaigns. Activities 
this past year included Stewardship Week, 41th 
Annual Outdoor Classroom, Land judging contest, 
Community garden raised bed project, farmers 
market bag promotion, tree sale with the Forestry 
Department – which was one of the highest sales 
in the state, and the poster, essay and speech 
contests. The district held a educators dinner this 
past winter for local teachers to learn more about 
conservation and the district. 
Also, residents are informed and educated about 
the district, its services and activities through 
newspaper articles and photographs, the district 
website, Facebook page, radio, website, as well as 
district presentations at local community clubs.. 

 

Working Together 
 
Deer Creek Conservation District works with 
other agencies to continue the important job of 
protecting our natural resources. The district 
assists both rural and urban landowners with the 
help of the Natural Resources Conservation 
Service. We currently work with OSU Extension, 
USDA’s CREP program, Blue Thumb, SWOSU, 
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service, Oklahoma 
Department of Wildlife Conservation, OCC Water 
Quality, Oklahoma Department of Ag, Alabaster 
Caverns State Park, Oklahoma Mesonet, OCC, 
Redlands Community College, APHIS, 
Weatherford Farmers Market, Noble Research 
Institute, NRCS and Oklahoma Farm Bureau. 
 
Services and programs provided by the conservation district 
and NRCS are offered on a nondiscriminatory basis without 
regard to race, color, national origin, religion, gender, marital 
status or physical disability. 
 



    
 

  



    
 

 



Conservation Programs Division 1 | P age  

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION  
CONSERVATION PROGRAMS DIVISION 

Tammy  Sawatzky, Director  
April 7, 2025  

Administration – Tammy Sawatzky 
• Reconciled O&M and rehab financial records. 
• NRCS agreement management for watershed activities and remedial repairs. 
• Attended the OACD State Meeting, February 23-25. 
• Participated in Teams meeting to discuss Emergency Drought Assistance Program denials and 

appeals process, February 26. 
• Attended Commission Principal Staff meeting, February 27. 
• Participated in the Emergency Drought Committee Meeting, February 27. 
• Attended Commission Meeting, March 3. 
• Prepared and presented Cost Share Program Year 27 Guidelines to the Commission for 

consideration. 
• Prepared CSPY 27 announcement and emailed to all districts. 
• Conducted Performance Reviews for two CPD staff, March 3. 
• Attended the Latimer County Conservation District board meeting to discuss placing a 

Watershed Aide position in their district that would also assist Talihina, LeFlore County, 
Sequoyah County, and Adair County CDs, March 4. 

• Conducted CSPY 27 Teams training for district staff, March 6. 
• Participated in the quarterly NRCS / OWRB / OCC Teams meeting, March 10. 
• Attended OCC Full Staff Meeting, March 12. 
• Attended City of Wilburton Council Meeting, March 13. 
• Participated in McClain County CDs Watershed Aide interviews, March 18. 
• Participated in the monthly PDM Meeting with NRCS staff, March 19. 
• Prepared and emailed EDAP denial letters to 17 applicants in 6 districts. 

Conservation Programs Field Operations ‐ Tom Goode 
• Attended Conservation District Board of Director meetings (8): 

Kingfisher County – Feb 21   Seminole County – Feb 27 Latimer County – Mar 4 
Dewey County – Mar 5  Rogers County – Mar 6  Kay County – Mar 11 
Johnston County – Mar 11  Okfuskee County – Mar 20    

• Consultation and assistance provided to conservation districts (15): 
Garvin Dewey County – Barnitz 15  Arbuckle – Caddo 12  
Pontotoc County    Jefferson County – Cow 3  Stephens County 
Payne County   Tillman County – Jack 2A & 2B McClain County  
Lincoln County    Okmulgee County – Cane 7  Atoka County  
Custer County   Latimer County – Boiling Springs 1 Konawa – Salt 5 & 6   

• Approved $129,000 of O&M funding requests: 
 

 

 
 

District Project Amount 
Little River Waterfall Gilford 6 – slip line 53,000 
Okmulgee County Cane 8, 9, 17 & 18 – brush/trees control 48,000 
Sequoyah County Sallisaw 30 – brush control 28,000 
 TOTAL $129,000 



Conservation Programs Division 2 | P age  

• Attended OACD State Meeting, February 24-25. 
• Attended Commission Meeting, March 3.  
• Attended OCC full staff meeting, March 12. 
• Participated in McClain County CDs Watershed Aide interviews, March 18 & 20.  
• Attended PDM meeting, March 19.  

Administrative Assistant – Moriah Manuel 
• Worked on safety PowerPoints. 
• Attended Employee Recognition Committee Meetings, Feb 19 & 26. 
• Attended OACD State Meeting, Feb 24-25. 
• Attended Commission Meeting, March 3. 
• Attended CSPY 27 Teams training, March 6. 
• Prepared reports for the Emergency Drought Committee. 
• Attended the Emergency Drought Committee Meeting, February 27. 
• Attended Full Staff Meeting, March 12. 
• Reviewed CSPY 27 Guidelines. 
• Receive, review, and approve Board Action Checklist, Director Participation form, and district 

cost share application ranking criteria for CSPY 27.  
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Watershed Dam Operation & Maintenance – George Moore, Johnny Pelley, Kyle McGregor 

• Answered and advised OKIE811 tickets/emergency response calls in designated districts. 
• Oversight of CPD fleet equipment maintenance. 
• Attended OACD State Meeting, February 24-25. 
• Attended Commission Meeting, March 3.  
• Attended OCC full staff meeting, March 12. 
• Attended McClain County watershed aide interviews, March 18 & 20 (McGregor). 

Program Year 26  Emergency Drought 3 
48 participants received 

cost-share payments totaling 
$179,736.22 

from 29 conservation districts  

208 participants received  
cost-share payments totaling 

$1,326,907.37  
from 52 conservation districts 

Brush Management 747.98 AC  Heavy Use Protection  17 

Fencing 9,732 LF  Pasture Tap 4 

Heavy Use Area Protection 1,503.36 SQFT  Pipeline 14 

Herbaceous Weed Control  72.2 AC  Pond Cleanout 117 

High Tunnel 720 SQFT  Pumping Plant 66 

Pipeline 6,022 FT  Watering Facility  31 

Pond 9,782.6 CY  Well 68 

Pumping Plant 3    

Watering Facility 3    

Well 7    

Emergency Drought 2 
12 participants received 

cost-share payments totaling  
$79,015 

from 9 conservation districts 
Pond Cleanout   12 



Conservation Programs Division 3 | P age  

• Consultation and assistance provided to conservation districts (13): 
South Caddo – Delaware 108 Konawa – Salt 5 & 6  Noble County  
Stephens County – Wildhorse 32  Washita County  Okmulgee County – Cane 7  
Arbuckle – Caddo 12   Johnston County – Mill 17  Upper Washita   
Grady County – Little Washita 42 Pontotoc County – Upper Clear Boggy 41 & 42     
Garvin – Rush 34 & Chigley Sandy 6 Custer County – Barnitz 17 & 54, Quartermaster 19-B    

•  Attended Conservation District Board of Director meetings: (7) 
Kingfisher County – Feb 21 (Moore) Oklahoma County – Mar 5 (Pelley) 
Johnston County – Feb 27 (McGregor) Dewey County – Mar 5 (Moore)  
Hughes County – Mar 3 (McGregor) Payne County – Mar 13 (Pelley) 
Garvin – Mar 3 (McGregor) 

• State Dam Maintenance Team Travel:     
1) Logan County, March 17-20, Moore lead Technician. 

5-man team deployed from East Canadian, Custer, Garvin, Grady, Kiowa, and Noble.  
4 sites cleared – Cottonwood 8 & 54, Bear Fall Coon 9 & 13  

2) Craig & Delaware Counties, March 17-18, R. Adams lead watershed aide. 
2-man team deployed from Okfuskee and Hughes. 
2 sites cleared: Craig County - Pryor 29 and Delaware County – Whitewater 2  

Administrative Programs – Paige Porter 
• Received and reconciled CPD vehicle/equipment logs for fleet report and Comdata invoicing. 
• Created list of District watershed POC and OKIE response team for all districts.  
• Updated all administrative documents to include new Watershed Technician Kyle McGregor.  
• Paid March utility bills for Chickasha, Clinton, Pauls Valley watershed shops. 
• Reconciled and submitted CPD P-card activity for February. 
• Compiled and prepared February-March CPD report for April Commission report. 
• Facilitated CPD, staff and DMT purchasing for the month. 
• Arranged watershed staff and DMT travel to Guthrie, McAlester, and Vinita.  
• Signed off on CPD purchases for February and March. 
• Continued work on district SOP for OKIE ticket response and Design Ticket response. 
• Further collaboration with T.J. Hathcock on wall map mural for the Watershed Shop in 

Chickasha.  
• Designed the building sign for the Watershed Shop in Chickasha.  
• Continued Design Ticket project.  
• Pursuing trailer tracker replacement for J. Pelley.  Changed status in US Fleet to inactive. 
• Received decals, license plates, pike pass, title copies and comdata cards for five new fleet 

vehicles.  
• Helped J. Pelley (2 appts.) with OMES J. Leveritt phone malfunction. 
• Submitted additional fleet report to P. Foy-Binkley with 2024 mileage, justification and average 

number of trips.  
• Offered supplemental fleet report to T. Sawatzky per vehicle with mileage totals, comdata 

expenditures and number of trips.  Began immediately. 
• Reconciled the building fund for the Watershed Shop in Chickasha. Outreach to Grady County 

CD on discrepancies. 
• Met with T. Sawatzky, Mar 3 & 17.  
• Attended OACD Annual Meeting, February 24 & 25. 
• Created and submitted February CPD fleet report, March 5. 



Conservation Programs Division 4 | P age  

• Attended McClain County CD Board meeting, March 6.  
• Reviewed and approved February Comdata invoices and tasking, March 11. 
• Attended OCC Full Staff meeting, March 12. 

Geographic Information Systems Projects – Wendie Sharp 
• Continued project management of Easement Mapping Initiative for watershed flood control 

structures & flood pools. 
• Prepared easement plats and elevations for: 

K. McGregor: Pontotoc County, 
Upper Clear Boggy 42  

K. Pierce, East Canadian County with guidance from J. 
Stewart, Cottonwood 17  

J. Turner: Hughes County,  
Big Wewoka 32 

P. Norvell, McClain County with guidance from P. Porter,  
Criner Creek 11 & 12 

• Created easement plat configuration on Criner Creek 11 & 12 for McClain OKIE ticket.   
• Worked with P. Norvell, McClain CD to obtain additional easements on Criner Creek 11 & 12.  
• Worked on OKIE811 Design Tickets: 25012318374483 and 25030512482652. 
• Collaborated on Grady Workshop Map Mural with P. Porter and T. Hathcock.   
• Created quarterly and yearly service award certificates for the Awards and Recognition 

Committee.  
• Updated Conservation District and Area maps for OCC staff.  
• Worked on agency-wide Technical Services related tasks linked to distributing laptops, 

troubleshooting and setting up computer equipment.  
− Coordinated with J. Leveritt (OMES) to reimage two new Blue Thumb computers.  
− Coordinated Windows 11 pilot project between OCC pilot testers and OMES. 
− Provided guidance to OCC staff during Windows 11 agency wide launch.  
− Created a quick reference document to help agency with general troubleshooting with 

the upgrade. 
• Attended OACD Annual Meeting - February 24. 
• Attended OMES Windows 11 Pilot Kick Off meeting - February 24. 
• Attended OCC Awards and Recognition meeting - February 26 
• Attended OMES Windows 11 Pilot Kick Off/Catch Up meeting - February 27. 
• Attended Navigating Difficult Conversations Webinar Series [OMES-SLS]: March 6,13, 20. 
• Attended Surdex Imagery: Early Access training - March 11. 
• Attended OCC full staff meeting - March 12. 
• Attended NFRR and Beckham County Groundwater Irrigation District Cooperative Work 

Agreement discussion meeting - March 19. 

Geographic Information Systems Projects – T J Hathcock 
• Continued QAQC of watershed easement data. Completed QAQC on 119 easement records 

linked to 31 watershed dam projects (6 Districts) 
Garvin   Logan County   Love County  
Payne County  Pontotoc County  Upper Washita  

• Created an easement map for J. Stewart/S. Acquario (1): Fitzgerald-Soldier 5. 
• Created an easement map for Hunter Bay/Garvin CD (1): Sandy 28. 
• Continued work creating legal description for access road for easement agreement for 

Waterfall-Gilford 9.  
• Participated in OMES Windows 11 Update Pilot Test Group.  
• Attended OACD State Meeting, February 24. 



Conservation Programs Division 5 | P age  

• Continued collaboration with P. Porter for wall map mural design of watershed dams of the 
state for the Watershed Shop in Chickasha.  

• Represented OCC/Watershed Dam Easement Mapping Initiative with table at GIS Day at the 
Capitol, March 5. 

• Attended OCC Commission Meeting, March 3. 
• Attended OCC Full Staff Meeting, March 12.  

Watershed Rehabilitation and New Construction 
• NRCS rehabilitation and new construction agreement management. 
• Administrative, technical and land rights assistance to: 

Dam / Sponsor Project Phase 
New Construction 

Lower Bayou 12 / Love County  Permitting / Land Rights 
Rehabilitation 

Little Wewoka 12 / Hughes County CD  Planning 
 Final corrections being made to the Rehab plan before sending it to NRCS headquarters for final approval and 

signature. 
Oak 5 / Kiowa County CD  Planning 
 Final corrections being made to the Rehab plan. Anticipate scheduling a final public meeting during the next six 

weeks. The last step is to send the plan to NRCS headquarters for final approval and signature. 
Sallisaw 13 & 19 / Sequoyah County CD  Planning 
 Rehab plan has been signed by all sponsors and will be submitted to NRCS headquarters for signature.  
Sallisaw 36 / Sequoyah County CD  Planning 
 Final corrections being made to the Rehab plan before sending it to NRCS headquarters for final approval and 

signature. 
Scraper Hollow 2 / Adair County CD  Planning 
 Rehab plan corrections are being reviewed by NRCS OK.  
Sugar 20 / West Caddo CD Planning  
 The A&E firm is currently working on rehab plan alternatives. 
Upper Washita 57 / Upper Washita CD Planning  
 The A&E firm is currently working on rehab plan alternatives. 
Rock 10 & 12 / Murray County CD  Planning 
 NRCS is currently working on rehab plan alternatives. 
Uncle John 10 / Central North Canadian River CD & East Canadian County CD Design 
 The NRCS regional design team will be doing the design. Need to discuss with the district boards about which 

alternative rehab design they would like to pursue. 
Caston Mountain 1 / Latimer County CD _______________________________________________________ Design 

The spillway redesign is estimated to take nine months. NRCS will need to perform additional geological reviews. 
Caston Mountain 2 / Latimer County CD  ______________________________________________________ Design 
 Site 2 rehab design is complete and 404 permit packet has been prepared; Commission has begun land rights. 
Quapaw 15M / City of Meeker  ______________________________________________________________ Design 
 A&E firm will have the 30% design completed in April. Additional geological investigations will be done. 
Upper Clear Boggy 26 / Pontotoc County CD  ___________________________________________________ Design 
 Anticipate 90% design to be submitted in late April. 
Boiling Springs 1 / Latimer County CD ___________________________________________  Permitting / Land Rights 

Design is complete, currently working on a solution to relocation of a mobile home behind the dam. Due to 
the increase in construction costs NRCS will need to request additional funds. 

Fourche Maline 7M / City of Wilburton __________________________________________ Permitting / Land Rights 
Design is complete, assisting the city of Wilburton with obtaining all needed easements. Due to the increase in 
construction costs NRCS will need to request additional funds. 

Sallisaw 33 / Sequoyah County CD  _____________________________________________  Permitting / Land Rights 
 All legal actions have been completed and finalized. Due to the increase in construction costs NRCS will need 

to request additional funds. 
Upper Black Bear 62 / City of Perry  ____________________________________________ Permitting / Land Rights 
 Due to the increase in construction costs NRCS will need to request additional funds.  


	All items on this agenda, including but not limited to any agenda item concerning the adoption or approval of any resolution, contract, agreement, or any other item of business, are subject to revision or amendment, including additions and/or deletion...
	Exhibit 1 - Financial Reports.pdf
	APRIL 2025 COM MTG CLAIMS AND PAYROLL.pdf
	CLAIMS AND PAYROLL FOR APR MTG

	FEB 2025 PCARD TX FOR APRIL 2025 COM MTG.pdf
	sheet 1


	April LMD Report.pdf
	DIVISION ADMINISTRATION
	PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

	2025April_CPD CommissionReport.pdf
	Conservation Programs Field Operations ‐ Tom Goode
	Administrative Assistant – Moriah Manuel
	Administrative Programs – Paige Porter
	Geographic Information Systems Projects – Wendie Sharp
	Geographic Information Systems Projects – T J Hathcock
	Watershed Rehabilitation and New Construction




